
ROCKVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
ROCKVILLE CITY HALL – 229 BROADWAY STREET EAST 

January 18, 2017, 5:00 P.M. 

AGENDA 
(For Your Information – FYI, Council Action Needed = CA) Discussion = D 

 
1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Temporary Recess to Council Workshop 

Workshop Agenda 

a. Council Applicant(s) Interviews (5:00 and 5:15) 

b. Review Resolution 2017-03 – Annual Appointments 

c. 76.41601.0200 Former Schilplin Property Special Assessments 

d. Assistant Emergency Manager 

Reconvene Council Meeting 

4. Pledge of Allegiance  

5. Oath of Office – Elected Officials: Mayor and Councilmembers 

6. Approval of Agenda -         CA 

7. Open Council Seat 

a) Final Selection of Candidate 

b) Resolution 2017-01 Appointment to Fill Open Council Seat 

c) Oath of Office of Appointed Councilmember 

8. Open Forum (4) Minute Limit (no sharing/allotting of minutes, statements only no dialog) 

9. Approval of Bills Paid        CA 

10. Consent Agenda: - (Approved with one motion)    CA 

a) Approval of Rockville City Council Minutes of December 21, 2016 

b) Approve of December 2016/January 2017 Journal Entries 

c) Resolution 2017-02 Acknowledge December 2016/January 2017 Donations 

d) Resolution 2017-03 Annual Appointments 

e) Acknowledge Sheriff’s December 2016 Monthly Report 

f) City of Rockville Park Concession Stand 3.2 2017 Liquor License  

g) Fire Relief Assn – Fish Fry Raffle & 1 day on-sale liquor license 

h) Resolution 2017-04 Request for Tax Exempt Status 

i) Resolution 2017-05 Finding of Fact 

11. Stearns County Attorney Janelle Kendall 
 

12. Department Reports 
 

a) Administration 

1) Street Improvement Assessment Policy – Set Date for Public Hearing (?) CA 

2) Update on 25814 Lake Road Nuisance Building –     CA 

3) EDA – Advertise for new Commission Appointments   D/CA  

4) City Roads-Trails-Utility Advisory Committee     D/CA 

5) Grinder pumps (inventory)       D/CA 

6) Daily Round’s (Water Tower)      FYI 

7) Sewer Debt Downtown Residents, remove after July Billing   CA 



13. Council Action: 

a) Appropriations, Allocations and Transfers 

1 Kuechle Underground – SCADA Pay Request   CA 

14. Mayor / Council Report’s 
 

15. Other 
 
a. LMC Legislative Day at the Capital, March 23    D 

b. Sauk River Project        D 

c. 5
th
 Monday Meeting, January 30, 6:30 p.m. Cold Spring City Hall  FYI 

d. Polar Plunge, February 18, 1 p.m.      FYI 
(Parking on North side of CR 6-across from PL Boat Landing) 

e. 2016 LID Report        FYI 

f. Open Book Date 04.26.17       FYI 

g. Greater St Cloud Development Corporation      D/FYI 

h. LMC Chapter 6 Elected Officials Role     FYI 
 

 
16. Open Forum for Emerging Topics - (4) Minute Limit (no sharing/allotting of minutes, statements 

only no dialog) 

17. Future Agenda Items 

18. Closed Meeting Per State Statute 13D.05 subd. 3. (a) Employee Evaluation of City 
Administrator Martin Bode 
 

19. Reconvene Council Meeting 

a. Summarize closed meeting 

20. Adjourn 



City of Rockville, Minnesota 

Resolution 2017-03 

 

2017 Annual Appointments 

 
It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 

 

WHEREAS; The state statutes of Minnesota require municipalities to formally address a number of items, such as the 

naming of an acting mayor, naming official depositories and identifying official newspaper(s) at their first regular 

meeting of the calendar year; and 

 

WHEREAS; The Rockville City Council seeks to fully comply with the requirements of state statutes as well as to 

annually outline the basic policies and procedures the Council desires to use to govern the operations of the City;  

 

THEREFORE; the Rockville City Council hereby adopts the following designations, appointments, policies and 

procedures for the calendar year of 2017: 

 

1. Appointments 

a. Acting Mayor: Rick Tallman 

b. Planning Commission Representative:  Jerry Tippelt 

c. Economic Development Authority Representatives:  Duane Willenbring and Rick Tallman 

d. Human Resource (HR) Committee:  Appointed as needed 

e. Tri-City Cable Committee Members: Brian Michalski and Roger Schmitz 

f. Stearns County Municipal League Representative: Don Simon 

g. Special Events Volunteer Committee Representative: New Councilmember 

h. City Roads, Trail and Utility Advisory Committee: Don Simon and Rick Tallman 

i. Fire Relief Association Ex-Officio Members:  City Mayor, City Administrator, and Fire Chief 

j. Rocori Trail Construction Board Representatives:  Duane Willenbring and John Peck (Rick Tallman, 

Alternate) 

 

2. Depositories / Financial Institutions 

a. Granite Community Bank (GCB) checking/savings accounts / short and long-term savings / corporate 

card account) 

b. League of MN Cities 4-M Fund (short/long-term savings / investment) 

c. Morgan Stanley – short/long term investments 

d. Bremer – Alternate: checking/savings accounts, short/long term investments 

 

3. Official Newspapers 

a. Cold Spring Record (primary) 

b. St. Cloud Times (secondary) 

 

4. City Clerk 

a. Administrator-Clerk Martin Bode holds the statutory position of city clerk 

 

5. City Auditor 

Kern DeWenter Viere, Ltd. (KDV) of St. Cloud 

 

6. Financial Planner & Advisor 

a. David Drown & Associates - (David Drown) 

 

7. TIF District Consultant 
a. David Drown & Associates – (David Drown) 

 

8. Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) Business Administrator 



a. City Administrator / Clerk 

b. Finance Director, Alternate 

 

9. Bond Council 
a. Kennedy & Graven, Chartered  

 

10. Building Official 

a. Inspectron, Inc.  (Ron Wasmund, President – MN Certification #0903) 

 

11. City Planner 

a. Cynthia Smith-Strack/Strack Consulting  

 

12. City Engineer 

a. Short Elliot Hendrickson (SEH) – (Dave Blommel) 

 

13. City Community Development Manager 
a. Short Elliot Hendrickson (SEH) – (Heidi Peper) 

 

14. City Attorney 

a. Rinke-Noonan Attorneys at Law - (Adam Ripple) 

 

15. Chief Law Enforcement Officer 

a. Stearns County Sheriff’s Department – Liaison: Lt Victor Weiss 

 

16. Weed Inspector 

a. Mayor  (primary) 

b. Public Works Director (secondary) 

 

17. Building Permit Specialist 

a.  Administrative Asst. (primary) 

b. City Administrator (secondary)   

 

18. Zoning Administrator 

a. City Administrator / Clerk (primary) 

b. Finance Director (secondary) 

 

19. Safety Officer  

a. Public Works Director (primary) 

b. City Administrator / Clerk (secondary) 

 

20. Emergency Management Directors 

a. Mike Hoffmann-Director 

b. Open-Assistant Director 

 

21. City Records Officer - Utility Hearing Officer - Human Resources Manager 

a. City Administrator / Clerk 

 

22. Executive Directors of Boards and Commissions 

a. Planning Commission: City Administrator / Clerk  

b. Economic Development Authority: Short Elliot Hendrickson (SEH) – (Heidi Peper) 

 

 

 

 



23. Meeting Dates, Times and Locations 

a. Regular Council Meetings shall be on the 3rd Wednesday of each month at 6:00 p.m. 

b. Council Workshops shall be on the 3
rd

 Wednesday of each month at 5:00 p.m. (As Needed)  

c. Meeting Location:  Rockville City Hall, 229 Broadway St. E. Rockville, MN 

d. Regular Planning Commission Meetings shall be on the 2
nd

 Tuesday of each month at 6:00 p.m. 

e. Meeting Location:  Rockville City Hall, 229 Broadway St. E. Rockville, MN 

 

24. Recognized Holidays for 2017 

a. January 2, – New Year’s Day (observed) 

b. January 16 – Martin Luther King Jr. Day 

c. February 20 – President’s Day 

d. May 29 – Memorial Day 

e. July 4 – Independence Day  

f. September 4 – Labor Day 

g. October 9 – Columbus Day (exchanged for Friday after Thanksgiving, November 24) 

h. November 11 – Veterans Day  

i. November 23 – Thanksgiving Day 

j. December 25 – Christmas Day 

k. January 1, 2018 – New Year’s Day 

l. January 17, 2018 – Martin Luther King Jr. Day 

 
25. Council Bylaws and Procedures 

a. Chapter 7 of the League of Minnesota Cities’ “Handbook for Minnesota Cities” shall serve as the 

Council’s procedural bylaws that govern formal Council meeting policies and procedures.   

 

 

Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 18
th
 day of January, 2017 

 

 

 

     _________________________________ 

      Duane Willenbring, Mayor 

 

 

 ATTEST:   _________________________________ 

                            Martin M. Bode, City Administrator 



• Search

• Layers

• Draw/

Measure

•

• Legend

Login

+

–

Page 1 of 2Home | Stearns County

1/9/2017https://gis.co.stearns.mn.us/Landuse-Restriction/default.aspx









 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Oath of Office.council.electiion forms 

OATH 
 

 
                    
                                                                      
                  
 
                                                                                                                                      
                             
                            
                        
                           
                       
 
 
      

 
         
 
 
 
       
 
 
 
                          
 
      

          
                                                                                   
 
 
 
 
       

 
                                                                              
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
  

 

State of Minnesota 
   SS: 
County of Stearns 
 
I, ______Duane Willenbring_________________________________________, do 
solemnly swear or affirm that I will support the Constitution of the United States and 
Constitution of the State of Minnesota and that I will discharge faithfully the duties of 
the office of _Mayor of The City of Rockville_____________  in the County of 
Stearns, the State of Minnesota, to the best of my judgment and ability. 
 
 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
Signature 

        Subscribed and sworn to before me this _____ day of __January____, 2017. 
         
Signature of Notary Public Date commission expires 

Printed name of Notary Public County of residence 
 
 
Stearns 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Oath of Office.council.electiion forms 

OATH 
 

 
                    
                                                                      
                  
 
                                                                                                                                      
                             
                            
                        
                           
                       
 
 
      

 
         
 
 
 
       
 
 
 
                          
 
      

          
                                                                                   
 
 
 
 
       

 
                                                                              
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
  

 

State of Minnesota 
   SS: 
County of Stearns 
 
I, ______Don Simon_________________________________________, do solemnly 
swear or affirm that I will support the Constitution of the United States and 
Constitution of the State of Minnesota and that I will discharge faithfully the duties of 
the office of _Councilmember of The City of Rockville_____________  in the County 
of Stearns, the State of Minnesota, to the best of my judgment and ability. 
 
 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
Signature 

        Subscribed and sworn to before me this _____ day of __January____, 2017. 
         
Signature of Notary Public Date commission expires 

 
 

Printed name of Notary Public County of residence 
 
 
Stearns 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Oath of Office.council.electiion forms 

OATH 
 

 
                    
                                                                      
                  
 
                                                                                                                                      
                             
                            
                        
                           
                       
 
 
      

 
         
 
 
 
       
 
 
 
                          
 
      

          
                                                                                   
 
 
 
 
       

 
                                                                              
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
  

 

State of Minnesota 
   SS: 
County of Stearns 
 
I, ______Jerry Tippelt_________________________________________, do 
solemnly swear or affirm that I will support the Constitution of the United States and 
Constitution of the State of Minnesota and that I will discharge faithfully the duties of 
the office of _Councilmember of The City of Rockville_____________  in the County 
of Stearns, the State of Minnesota, to the best of my judgment and ability. 
 
 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
Signature 

        Subscribed and sworn to before me this _____ day of __January____, 2017. 
         
Signature of Notary Public Date commission expires 

 
 

Printed name of Notary Public County of residence 
 
 
Stearns 



1

mbode@rockvillecity.org

From: Duane Willenbring <duanepwillenbring@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2017 12:11 PM

To: Martin Bode

Subject: Fw: City Council Resignation

  

  

  

  

    Rockville City Council Members, Mayor, and Administrator Bode; 

     

    The purpose of this letter is to advise you of my resignation from the balance of my remaining City Council term. I will resign my position on the Council effective January 18, 2017 upon 

being sworn-in as Mayor. Serving with each of you on the Council has been an honor and a privilege. 

  

    I will be accepting the position of the Mayor of Rockville, MN. effective January 18, 2017 at the City Council meeting. I hope to continue providing excellent guidance and oversight in the task 

of the governance of this great City. 

  

    Mayor elect, 

    Duane W. 



 

 

City of Rockville, Minnesota 

Resolution 2017-01 

 

Declaration of Council Vacancy and Appointment To Fill Said Vacancy 
 

It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 

 

WHEREAS; Councilor Willenbring informed the City Council of his intension to resign his seat on the 

Council due to his taking the office of City Mayor for the City of Rockville, MN in 2017; and 

 

WHEREAS; Councilor Willenbring resignation became effective January 18, 2017, after taking his oath 

of office as Mayor of the City of Rockville; and 

 

WHEREAS; This above stated resignation created a vacancy on the Council; and 

 

WHEREAS; The term vacated by Councilor Willenbring expires on December 31, 2018 which is less 

than two years remaining of that unexpired term; and 

 

WHEREAS; Minnesota Statute § 412.02, subdivision 2a provides that a vacancy of less than two years in 

length may be filled by council appointment and that no special election is required; and 

 

WHEREAS; By Resolution 2016-63 The City Council adopted procedures for filling the anticipated City 

Council vacancy; and 

 

WHEREAS; The City Council sought applicants interested in filling this Council vacancy by advertising 

the open position in the Cold Spring Record and two applications were received from interested residents; 

and 

 

WHEREAS; The Rockville City Council interviewed both candidates, XXXXXX and XXXXX in a face 

to face interview on January 18, 2017; and 

 

WHEREAS; The City Council took a ballot vote resulting in a 2:2 tie; and 

 

WHEREAS; In the event of a tie, State statute allows the Mayor to appoint any qualified person willing to 

fill the vacancy; and 

 

THEREFORE; Mayor Willenbring appoints XXXXXXX to fill the unexpired Council seat vacated by 

Duane Willenbring; and  

 

THEREFORE; The Rockville City Council approves of the Mayors’ appointment of XXXXXXXX, 

effective January 18, 2017. 

 

Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 18 day of January, 2017. 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Duane Willenbring, Mayor 

 ATTEST: 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Martin M. Bode, City Administrator 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Oath of Office.council.electiion forms 

OATH 
 

 
                    
                                                                      
                  
 
                                                                                                                                      
                             
                            
                        
                           
                       
 
 
      

 
         
 
 
 
       
 
 
 
                          
 
      

          
                                                                                   
 
 
 
 
       

 
                                                                              
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
  

 

State of Minnesota 
   SS: 
County of Stearns 
 
I, __________________________________________________________________, 
do solemnly swear or affirm that I will support the Constitution of the United States 
and Constitution of the State of Minnesota and that I will discharge faithfully the 
duties of the office of ____________________________________ member in the 
County of Stearns, the State of Minnesota, to the best of my judgment and ability. 
 
 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
Signature 

        Subscribed and sworn to before me this _____ day of ______________, 2008. 
         
Signature of Notary Public Date commission expires 

 
 

Printed name of Notary Public County of residence 



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 01/13/17 1:12 PM

Page 1

DECEMBER 2016 to JANUARY 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

10600   COMBINED CITY ACCT

PERAPaid Chk#  001108E 12/20/2016

$1,447.05 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,447.05

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001109E 12/20/2016

$639.08 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $639.08

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001110E 12/20/2016

$1,458.50 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$7,396.44 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $8,854.94

MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRYPaid Chk#  001111E 12/28/2016

$15.74  4ST QTRE 101-46300-442   Building Permit Surcharge

Total   MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY $15.74

PERAPaid Chk#  001112E 1/4/2017

$1,461.69 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,461.69

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001113E 1/4/2017

$522.99 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $522.99

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001114E 1/4/2017

$1,262.34 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$1,601.34 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $2,863.68

CENTURYLINKPaid Chk#  017309 12/21/2016

$47.37 251-2120 Well house 3E 601-49440-321   Telephone

$52.21 685-4204 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$205.50 612-E16-2655 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$47.46 259-1473 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$73.12 251-0072 Fire DeptE 101-42200-321   Telephone

$37.00 251-5836 City HallE 101-41000-321   Telephone

$37.00 251-5836 City HallE 101-41110-321   Telephone

$37.71 251-5836 City HallE 101-41940-321   Telephone

$37.00 251-5836 City HallE 101-43100-321   Telephone

$37.00 251-5836 City HallE 101-46300-321   Telephone

$37.00 251-5836 City HallE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$37.00 251-5836 City HallE 602-49490-321   Telephone

Total   CENTURYLINK $685.37

EMERGENCY SERVICES MARKETINGPaid Chk#  017310 12/21/2016

$5.00 ONE YEAR TELEPHONE COSTE 101-42200-430   Miscellaneous 12224

Total   EMERGENCY SERVICES MARKETING $5.00

LITTLE FALLS MACHINE, INCPaid Chk#  017311 12/21/2016

$4,646.10 SNOW DEFLECTOR, MOTOR, EDGES, BLADESE 101-43125-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 59014

$15,070.00 SNOW WING, INSTALLATION, ADAPTERE 101-43125-540   Machinery & Equipment 59139



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 01/13/17 1:12 PM

Page 2

DECEMBER 2016 to JANUARY 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   LITTLE FALLS MACHINE, INC $19,716.10

MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLCPaid Chk#  017312 12/21/2016

$33.75 VOICE MAIL CARD ISSUEE 101-41940-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 3878365

Total   MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC $33.75

MURPHY GRANITE CARVING INCPaid Chk#  017313 12/21/2016

$170.00 2 PLAQUES YRS OF SERVICEE 101-41110-430   Miscellaneous

Total   MURPHY GRANITE CARVING INC $170.00

NORTH CENTRALPaid Chk#  017314 12/21/2016

$365.24 UNIT 10 ADAPTABLE HITCH, BACKUP CAMERAE 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 236075

Total   NORTH CENTRAL $365.24

RESTORETECHPaid Chk#  017315 12/21/2016

$55.00 CH CLEAN CARPETSE 101-41000-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 50338

$55.00 CH CLEAN CARPETSE 101-41110-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 50338

$55.00 CH CLEAN CARPETSE 101-43100-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 50338

$55.00 CH CLEAN CARPETSE 101-46300-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 50338

$55.00 CH CLEAN CARPETSE 101-43125-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 50338

$55.00 CH CLEAN CARPETSE 601-49440-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 50338

$55.00 CH CLEAN CARPETSE 602-49490-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 50338

$55.00 CH CLEAN CARPETSE 101-41800-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 50338

$55.00 CH CLEAN CARPETSE 101-41940-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses 50338

Total   RESTORETECH $495.00

STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURERPaid Chk#  017316 12/21/2016

$38,982.29 ARCON 76.41720.0445,  76.41720.0446, 76.41720.0448,E 101-41000-430   Miscellaneous

Total   STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURER $38,982.29

XCEL ENERGYPaid Chk#  017317 12/21/2016

$223.63 51-7505661-6 24001 FIREHALL DE 101-42200-381   Electric Utilities

$124.60 51-4207944-3 398 BROADWAY STE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

Total   XCEL ENERGY $348.23

BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLCPaid Chk#  017318 12/29/2016

$779.74 Medical SuppliesE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies 82351630

$3.16 gaskets nylonE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies 82352875

$189.54 safety vest, ReflectiveE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies 82356460

Total   BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC $972.44

EMERGENCY APPARATUS MAINT INCPaid Chk#  017319 12/29/2016

$248.18 LED EMGERENCY LIGHT FOR PLOW TRUCKE 101-43125-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 112216-8

Total   EMERGENCY APPARATUS MAINT INC $248.18

GRANITE WATER WORKS, INCPaid Chk#  017320 12/29/2016

$21.50 WELL #3E 601-49440-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 98027

Total   GRANITE WATER WORKS, INC $21.50

INSPECTRON INC.Paid Chk#  017321 12/29/2016

$101.41 BUILDING INSPECTION & REVIEWE 101-46300-305   Building Inspection Fees

Total   INSPECTRON INC. $101.41

MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLCPaid Chk#  017322 12/29/2016



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 01/13/17 1:12 PM

Page 3

DECEMBER 2016 to JANUARY 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$80.68 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41000-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$40.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41110-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$10.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41940-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$20.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-42200-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$65.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-43100-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$10.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-43125-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$5.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-45120-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$5.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-45122-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$50.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-46300-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$80.00 COPIER/LEASEE 601-49440-413   Copier/Printer Lease

$100.00 COPIER/LEASEE 602-49490-413   Copier/Printer Lease

Total   MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC $465.68

MIDWEST ELECTRIC & GENERATORPaid Chk#  017323 12/29/2016

$2,997.00 Generac Protector remaing portionE 101-42200-540   Machinery & Equipment 17485

Total   MIDWEST ELECTRIC & GENERATOR $2,997.00

NELSONS SANITATION & RENTALPaid Chk#  017324 12/29/2016

$82.52 101 OTHMAR COMMUNITY PARKE 101-45122-410   Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box

Total   NELSONS SANITATION & RENTAL $82.52

PATS QUALITY CLEANERPaid Chk#  017325 12/29/2016

$44.45 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-41000-106   Cleaning Person

$44.40 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-41110-106   Cleaning Person

$44.45 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-41800-106   Cleaning Person

$44.45 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-41940-106   Cleaning Person

$44.45 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-43100-106   Cleaning Person

$44.45 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-43125-106   Cleaning Person

$44.45 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-46300-106   Cleaning Person

$44.45 CLEAN CITY HALLE 601-49440-106   Cleaning Person

$44.45 CLEAN CITY HALLE 602-49490-106   Cleaning Person

Total   PATS QUALITY CLEANER $400.00

STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICEPaid Chk#  017326 12/29/2016

$46.00 9785 CO RD 6 VARIANCE SIGNE 101-46300-429   Recording of Legal Documents

$46.00 21567 AGATE BEACH RD VARIANCEE 101-46300-429   Recording of Legal Documents

$46.00 25942 LAKE RD VACATE EASEMENTE 101-46300-429   Recording of Legal Documents

Total   STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE $138.00

STEVE KRAEMER EXCAVATINGPaid Chk#  017327 12/29/2016

$2,734.00 REPLACE 2 WATER SERVICE 350/400 MILL STREETE 601-49440-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

Total   STEVE KRAEMER EXCAVATING $2,734.00

TITAN MACHINERYPaid Chk#  017328 12/29/2016

$659.92 LOADER SERVICEE 101-43125-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 726352

$659.91 LOADER SERVICEE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 726352

Total   TITAN MACHINERY $1,319.83

USABLE LIFEPaid Chk#  017329 12/29/2016

$61.11 EMPLOYEE PORTIONG 101-21709   Short/Long-Term Disability

$19.20 LTD/STDE 101-41000-134   Employer Paid Life Insurance

$244.46 LTD/STDE 101-41000-135   Empl r Pd Short/Long Term Ins

Total   USABLE LIFE $324.77



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 01/13/17 1:12 PM

Page 4

DECEMBER 2016 to JANUARY 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

XCEL ENERGYPaid Chk#  017330 12/29/2016

$13.09 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUTE 101-43100-381   Electric Utilities

$13.08 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUTE 101-43125-381   Electric Utilities

$13.08 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUTE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$13.08 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUTE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$5.88 51-4207942-1 BALLPK BALL PRGE 101-45120-381   Electric Utilities

$42.02 51-4207942-1 1001 OTHMAR LNE 101-45122-381   Electric Utilities

$130.57 51-4207942-1 STREETLGHTSE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$91.33 423 MAPLE ST & 560 CHESTNUTE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

Total   XCEL ENERGY $322.13

AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INCPaid Chk#  017331 1/6/2017

$22.00 101-41000-209 RENTAL OF RUGSG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$24.01 101-41940-209 RENTAL RUGSG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$22.00 101-43100-209 RENTAL RUGSG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$22.00 101-46300-209 RENTAL RUGSG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$22.00 601-49440-209 RENTAL RUGSG 601-20200   Accounts Payable

$22.00 602-49490-209 RENTAL RUGSG 602-20200   Accounts Payable

Total   AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $134.01

ANDERSON, LORIPaid Chk#  017332 1/6/2017

$165.49 101-45122-439 2016 Santa DayG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

Total   ANDERSON, LORI $165.49

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MNPaid Chk#  017333 1/6/2017

$488.02 EMPLOYEE PORTION HEALTH INS.G 101-21705   Health Insurance

$1,952.07 EMPLOYER PD HEALTH INS.G 101-21706   City Portion Health Ins

Total   BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $2,440.09

CAR QUEST AUTO PARTSPaid Chk#  017334 1/6/2017

$9.11 101-43100-220 SPINNERG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 5099ID308717

Total   CAR QUEST AUTO PARTS $9.11

CENTRAL HYDRAULICSPaid Chk#  017335 1/6/2017

$240.38 101-43125-220 PIPE SWIVELS, HOSEG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 0080194

Total   CENTRAL HYDRAULICS $240.38

CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INCPaid Chk#  017336 1/6/2017

$85.64 101-42200-219 RENT-FIRE DEPTG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 9871836 7931

Total   CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $85.64

COLD SPRING RECORD INCPaid Chk#  017337 1/6/2017

$13.50 101-41110-340 council seatG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 33608

$40.80 101-46300-340 vacate easementG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 33608

$27.00 Council SeatE 101-41110-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin 33608

Total   COLD SPRING RECORD INC $81.30

COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTERPaid Chk#  017338 1/6/2017

$98.00 2017 ANNUAL SOFTWAREE 101-41000-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 2991

$98.00 2017 ANNUAL SOFTWAREE 101-41110-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 2991

$98.00 2017 ANNUAL SOFTWAREE 101-41800-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 2991

$106.00 2017 ANNUAL SOFTWAREE 101-41940-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 2991

$98.00 2017 ANNUAL SOFTWAREE 101-42200-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 2991



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 01/13/17 1:12 PM

Page 5

DECEMBER 2016 to JANUARY 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$98.00 2017 ANNUAL SOFTWAREE 101-43100-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 2991

$98.00 2017 ANNUAL SOFTWAREE 101-46300-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 2991

$98.00 2017 ANNUAL SOFTWAREE 601-49440-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 2991

$98.00 2017 ANNUAL SOFTWAREE 602-49490-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 2991

Total   COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $890.00

DELTA ELECTRICPaid Chk#  017339 1/6/2017

$1,178.90 602-49490-296 Grinderstation repairG 602-20200   Accounts Payable 13171

$65.60 101-45122-211 SKATING RINK LIGHTG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 13171

Total   DELTA ELECTRIC $1,244.50

EDWARD JONESPaid Chk#  017340 1/6/2017

$300.00 INCENTIVE NICK WG 101-21711   Incentive Pay

Total   EDWARD JONES $300.00

GOPHER STATE ONE-CALLPaid Chk#  017341 1/6/2017

$10.13 602-49490-291G 602-20200   Accounts Payable 6120679

$10.12 601-49440-291G 601-20200   Accounts Payable 6120679

Total   GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $20.25

GRANITE COMMUNITY BANKPaid Chk#  017342 1/6/2017

$500.00 INT PMT-PUMPER-FIRE DPTE 101-42200-611   Bond Interest

$20,000.00 PRINC PMT-PUMPER-F DPTE 101-42200-601   Debt Srv Bond Principal

Total   GRANITE COMMUNITY BANK $20,500.00

HOLICKY BROS INCPaid Chk#  017343 1/6/2017

$1,858.64 101-43125-228 23.06 TONS SALT/SANDG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 67195

Total   HOLICKY BROS INC $1,858.64

ITRON, INCPaid Chk#  017344 1/6/2017

$863.70 ANNUAL SOFTWARE & PHONE SUPPE 601-49440-339   Maintenance Agmt(s)

$863.71 ANNUAL SOFTWARE & PHONE SUPPE 602-49490-339   Maintenance Agmt(s)

Total   ITRON, INC $1,727.41

LAKE REGION FIRE FIGHTER ASSOCPaid Chk#  017345 1/6/2017

$40.00 2017 MEMBERSHIP DUESE 101-42200-433   Dues and Subscriptions

Total   LAKE REGION FIRE FIGHTER ASSOC $40.00

LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIESPaid Chk#  017346 1/6/2017

$775.00 Duane W, Rick T, Jerry, T & New Council MemberE 101-41110-332   Training 248790

Total   LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES $775.00

LITTLE FALLS MACHINE, INCPaid Chk#  017347 1/6/2017

$359.08 101-43125-.220 SPINNER MOTORG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 59331

$252.79 101-43125-220 SPINNER POLYG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 59354

Total   LITTLE FALLS MACHINE, INC $611.87

MENARDSPaid Chk#  017348 1/6/2017

$46.53 101-45122-220 PASSING LINK, QUICK LINK, 
TURNBCKLE

G 101-20200   Accounts Payable 39722

Total   MENARDS $46.53

MN AMBULANCE ASSOCIATIONPaid Chk#  017349 1/6/2017

$75.00 2017 MAA MEMBERSHIP DUESE 101-42200-433   Dues and Subscriptions



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 01/13/17 1:12 PM

Page 6

DECEMBER 2016 to JANUARY 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   MN AMBULANCE ASSOCIATION $75.00

MN STATE FIRE CHIEFS  ASSOCPaid Chk#  017350 1/6/2017

$170.00 Training Rothstein, FillaE 101-42200-332   Training 200001647

Total   MN STATE FIRE CHIEFS  ASSOC $170.00

MN STATE FIRE DEPT ASSOCPaid Chk#  017351 1/6/2017

$187.00 2017 MSFDA MEMBERSHIP DUESE 101-42200-433   Dues and Subscriptions

Total   MN STATE FIRE DEPT ASSOC $187.00

ROCKVILLE GAS & BAITPaid Chk#  017352 1/6/2017

$333.04 101-43100-212 FUEL - STREETSG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$24.47 601-49440-212 FUEL - WATERG 601-20200   Accounts Payable

$24.47 602-49490-212 FUEL - SEWERG 602-20200   Accounts Payable

$628.56 101-43125-212 FUEL - SNOWG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$158.87 101-42200-212 FUEL - FIRE DEPTG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$29.78 101-43125-212 FUEL - LIONS CLUBG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

Total   ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT $1,199.19

STRACK CONSULTING LLCPaid Chk#  017353 1/6/2017

$120.00 101-46300-310 ZONINGG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 1043

Total   STRACK CONSULTING LLC $120.00

TITAN MACHINERYPaid Chk#  017354 1/6/2017

$659.92 101-43125-220 LOADER REPAIRG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 8769442

$659.91 101-43100-220 LOADER REPAIRG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 8769442

Total   TITAN MACHINERY $1,319.83

U S POSTMASTERPaid Chk#  017355 1/6/2017

$26.00 2017 ANNUAL POSTAGE FEEE 101-41000-322   Postage

$25.00 2017 ANNUAL POSTAGE FEEE 101-43100-322   Postage

$23.00 2017 ANNUAL POSTAGE FEEE 101-41110-322   Postage

$24.00 2017 ANNUAL POSTAGE FEEE 101-46300-322   Postage

$23.00 2017 ANNUAL POSTAGE FEEE 101-43125-322   Postage

$23.00 2017 ANNUAL POSTAGE FEEE 101-42200-322   Postage

$24.00 2017 ANNUAL POSTAGE FEEE 601-49440-322   Postage

$24.00 2017 ANNUAL POSTAGE FEEE 602-49490-322   Postage

$23.00 2017 ANNUAL POSTAGE FEEE 101-42500-322   Postage

Total   U S POSTMASTER $215.00

XCEL ENERGYPaid Chk#  017356 1/6/2017

$44.00 101-41000-381 229 BROADWAYG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$44.00 101-41110-381 229 BROADWAYG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$44.00 101-41800-381 229 BROADWAYG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$47.32 101-41940-381 229 BROADWAYG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$44.00 101-43100-381 229 BROADWAYG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$44.00 101-46300-381 229 BROADWAYG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$44.00 601-49440-381 229 BROADWAYG 601-20200   Accounts Payable

$44.00 602-49490-381 229 BROADWAYG 602-20200   Accounts Payable

$253.48 101-42200-381 24001 FIREHALL DG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$150.44 602-49490-381 398 BROADWAY STG 602-20200   Accounts Payable

$18.50 101-43100-381 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUTG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$18.00 101-43125-381 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUTG 101-20200   Accounts Payable



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 01/13/17 1:12 PM

Page 7

DECEMBER 2016 to JANUARY 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$18.00 601-49440-381 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUTG 601-20200   Accounts Payable

$18.00 602-49490-381 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUTG 602-20200   Accounts Payable

$35.62 101-45120-381 BALLPK BALL PRGG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$6.26 101-45122-381 1001 OTHMAR LNG 101-10200   Petty Cash

$44.43 101-43100-387 STREETLGHTSG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$142.66 601-49440-381 423 MAPLE ST & 560 CHESTNUTG 601-20200   Accounts Payable

Total   XCEL ENERGY $1,060.71

AT & T MOBILITYPaid Chk#  017357 1/13/2017

$81.32 101-43100-321 WIRELESS PHONEG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$30.00 601-49440-321 WIRELESS PHONEG 601-20200   Accounts Payable

$30.00 602-49490-321 WIRELESS PHONEG 602-20200   Accounts Payable

$4.00 101-45122-321 WIRELESS PHONEG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$29.98 602-49490-321 GRINDERSTATION PHONEG 602-20200   Accounts Payable

Total   AT & T MOBILITY $175.30

AVENET, LLCPaid Chk#  017358 1/13/2017

$28.57 EMAIL SETUPE 602-49490-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 40076

$28.57 EMAIL SETUPE 601-49440-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 40076

$28.57 EMAIL SETUPE 101-46300-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 40076

$28.57 EMAIL SETUPE 101-43100-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 40076

$28.57 EMAIL SETUPE 101-41800-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 40076

$28.57 EMAIL SETUPE 101-41110-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 40076

$28.58 EMAIL SETUPE 101-41000-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site 40076

Total   AVENET, LLC $200.00

CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCOPaid Chk#  017359 1/13/2017

$54.91 601-49440-383 6109069-2 PMPHSE OTHMAR/MAPLEG 601-20200   Accounts Payable

$49.36 601-49440-383 6110833-8 PUMPHSE @ WAL CIRG 601-20200   Accounts Payable

$699.18 101-42200-383 6436553-9 24001 FIRE HALL DRG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$36.30 101-41000-383 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$36.30 101-41800-383 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$36.31 101-41940-383 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$36.31 101-43100-383 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$36.31 601-49440-383 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLG 601-20200   Accounts Payable

$36.31 602-49490-383 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLG 602-20200   Accounts Payable

$142.71 101-43100-383 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$142.71 601-49440-383 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSG 601-20200   Accounts Payable

$142.71 602-49490-383 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSG 602-20200   Accounts Payable

Total   CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $1,449.42

CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INCPaid Chk#  017360 1/13/2017

$7.00E 101-41110-307   Alarm Service

$7.00E 101-43100-307   Alarm Service

$7.00E 101-41800-307   Alarm Service

$13.49E 101-41940-307   Alarm Service

$69.49E 101-42200-307   Alarm Service

$7.00E 101-45122-307   Alarm Service

$7.00E 101-42500-307   Alarm Service

$7.00E 101-46300-307   Alarm Service

Total   CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, INC $124.98

COLD SPRING BAKERY INCPaid Chk#  017361 1/13/2017



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 01/13/17 1:12 PM

Page 8

DECEMBER 2016 to JANUARY 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$39.15 SAFETY TRAININGE 101-41000-336   Safety Training

Total   COLD SPRING BAKERY INC $39.15

EMERGENCY APPARATUS MAINT INCPaid Chk#  017362 1/13/2017

$1,098.43 42200-220 Engine 5 rear brakeG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 90755

$1,320.56 42200-220 Tanker 3 rear dischargeG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 90756

$922.01 42200- 220 Honda gererator leaking gasolineG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 90949

Total   EMERGENCY APPARATUS MAINT INC $3,341.00

HOLICKY BROS INCPaid Chk#  017363 1/13/2017

$1,899.74 101-43125-228 23.57 TONS SALT SANDG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 6897

Total   HOLICKY BROS INC $1,899.74

KUECHLE UNDERGROUND, INCPaid Chk#  017364 1/13/2017

$25,618.73 602-49490-215 Payment 2 Lift Station SamplerG 602-20200   Accounts Payable

Total   KUECHLE UNDERGROUND, INC $25,618.73

MIDCOPaid Chk#  017365 1/13/2017

$65.00 FIRE HALLE 101-42200-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-41940-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-46300-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-43100-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 602-49490-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 601-49440-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$6.00 CITY HALLE 101-41000-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-41110-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-41800-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-45122-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-45120-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$5.90 CITY HALLE 101-42500-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

Total   MIDCO $130.00

MN PUBLIC FACILITIES AUTHORITYPaid Chk#  017366 1/13/2017

$24,924.00 BOND INT PMT-LAKES SWR PROJE 309-47000-611   Bond Interest

$21,739.50 BOND PMT COREG 602-23100   Bonds Payable-Noncurrent NC

Total   MN PUBLIC FACILITIES AUTHORITY $46,663.50

NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES, INCPaid Chk#  017367 1/13/2017

$11,000.00 2009A UTILITY DISPOSAL PORTIONG 310-23100   Bonds Payable-Noncurrent NC

$2,706.00 2009A UTILITY DISPOSAL PORTIONE 310-47000-611   Bond Interest

$21,070.00 2009A CORE WATER TOWER & PIP IMPROVEMENTG 311-23100   Bonds Payable-Noncurrent NC

$6,380.44 2009A CORE WATER TOWER & PIP IMPROVEMENTE 311-47000-611   Bond Interest

$2,930.00 2009A CORE WATER TOWER & PIP IMPROVEMENTG 601-23100   Bonds Payable-Noncurrent NC

$802.31 2009A CORE WATER TOWER & PIP IMPROVEMENTE 601-47000-611   Bond Interest

$20,068.75 2014A CITY FACILITIESE 304-47000-611   Bond Interest

$495.00 2014A CITY FACILITIESE 304-47000-445   Paying Agent Fee

$135,000.00 2014A CITY FACILITIESE 304-47000-601   Debt Srv Bond Principal

Total   NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES, INC $200,452.50

PINE ISLAND BANKPaid Chk#  017368 1/13/2017

$19,000.00 SERIES 2014B CO RD 82 ST IMPRE 308-47000-601   Debt Srv Bond Principal

$1,459.50 SERIES 2014B CO RD 82 ST IMPRE 308-47000-611   Bond Interest

Total   PINE ISLAND BANK $20,459.50



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 01/13/17 1:12 PM

Page 9

DECEMBER 2016 to JANUARY 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INCPaid Chk#  017369 1/13/2017

$164.00 101-46300-304 vacation resolutionG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 264363

$20.50 101-46300-304 variance requestG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 264365

$2,868.15 101-41000-304 arcon defaultG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 264366

$1,175.00 101-46300-304 Agate Beach PropertyG 101-20200   Accounts Payable 264367

Total   RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INC $4,227.65

SAUK RIVER WATERSHED DISTRICTPaid Chk#  017370 1/13/2017

$2,091.93 221-41000-310 Monitoring report, Mileage, Lab AnalysisG 221-20200   Accounts Payable 1029

Total   SAUK RIVER WATERSHED DISTRICT $2,091.93

STEARNS CO ENVIRONMENTAL SRVCPaid Chk#  017371 1/13/2017

$30.00 Shoreland Training Marty BodeE 101-46300-332   Training

Total   STEARNS CO ENVIRONMENTAL SRVC $30.00

STEARNS CO MUNICIPAL LEAGUEPaid Chk#  017372 1/13/2017

$20.00 2017 MEMBERSHIPE 101-41000-433   Dues and Subscriptions

Total   STEARNS CO MUNICIPAL LEAGUE $20.00

STEARNS CO SHERIFFS DEPTPaid Chk#  017373 1/13/2017

$10,850.00 42800-310 6 MOS POLICE PROTECTION-CITYG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

Total   STEARNS CO SHERIFFS DEPT $10,850.00

STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INCPaid Chk#  017374 1/13/2017

$25.00 101-42500-381 5452511 CIVIL DEFENSE SIRENG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$319.00 601-382 10516700 PUMPHOUSE PLEASANTG 601-20200   Accounts Payable

$379.00 601-381 10052700 WTR TWR WALNUT CIRG 601-20200   Accounts Payable

$47.70 601-382 10453000 PMPHOUSE 26498 79THG 601-20200   Accounts Payable

$99.00 602-381 10405800 LIFT ST GRAND LAKEG 602-20200   Accounts Payable

$180.00 602-381 10405900 LIFT ST PLEAS LAKEG 602-20200   Accounts Payable

$210.00 602-381 10406000 LIFT ST PRAIRIE INDG 602-20200   Accounts Payable

$70.00 602-381 10440600 LIFT ST PLEAS RDG 602-20200   Accounts Payable

$95.00 43100-387 6400610 STR LIGHTS CO SIDEG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$45.00 43100-387 11633200 STR LGTS CO RD 6 HY 2G 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$71.00 43100-387 10549600 STR LIGHTS BRENTWOODG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$156.00 43100-387 10543000 STR LIGHTS PRAIRIE DRG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$49.00 43100-387 10232600 STR LGTS CORD 8 HY 23G 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$48.00 43100-387 10232500 STR LGTS CORD 140/H23G 101-20200   Accounts Payable

Total   STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $1,793.70

VISAPaid Chk#  017375 1/13/2017

$19.99 101-41110-200 Office SuppliesG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$18.99 101-41000-200 Office SupplesG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$119.92 101-42200-214 Pager HoldersG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$17.16 101-41000-200 Office SuplliesG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$32.38 101-41000-322 newsletter postageG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$32.38 101-41100-322 newsletter postageG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$32.38 101-45122-322 newsletter postageG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$32.38 601-49440-322 newsletter postageG 601-20200   Accounts Payable

$32.38 101-43125-322 newsletter postageG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$32.38 101-46300-322 newsletter postageG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$32.38 602-49490-322 newsletter postageG 602-20200   Accounts Payable

$32.38 101-42500-322 newsletter postageG 101-20200   Accounts Payable



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 01/13/17 1:12 PM

Page 10

DECEMBER 2016 to JANUARY 2017

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$79.16 101-42200-209 Cleaning SuppliesG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$20.18 101-43100-200 Office SuppliesG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$24.57 101-41940-209 Cleaning SuppliesG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$17.75 601-49440-200 Office SuppliesG 601-20200   Accounts Payable

$17.76 602-49490-200 Office SuppliesG 602-20200   Accounts Payable

$9.58 101-46300-200 Toni & Dae PlaquesG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$30.74 101-43100-210 Plate Fee Service TruckG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$37.99 101-43100-425 Nick clothing AllowanceG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$184.47 101-43125-220 Unit 5 repairG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$78.43 601-49440-220 Town Water RepairG 601-20200   Accounts Payable

$43.44 101-43100-220 Hydraulic Filter loaderG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

Total   VISA $979.17

WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INCPaid Chk#  017376 1/13/2017

$22.63 42200-384 GARBAGE-FIRE HALLG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$49.73 41940-384 GARBAGE-CITY HALLG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

$49.73 43100-384 GARBAGE-PUB WKS DPTG 101-20200   Accounts Payable

Total   WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $122.09

10600   COMBINED CITY ACCT $442,918.92

Fund Summary

10600  COMBINED CITY ACCT

101 GENERAL FUND $138,044.50

221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT $2,091.93

304 CITY FACILITIES $155,563.75

308 2008A/REFUNDING 2014B $20,459.50

309 LAKES SEWER PROJECT BOND $24,924.00

310 2009 UTILITY DISPOSAL PORTION $13,706.00

311 2009 UTILITY WTR CORE CITY $27,450.44

601 WATER FUND $9,325.01

602 SEWER FUND $51,353.79

$442,918.92



01/13/17 2:22 PM

Exp Detail By Dept Council Meeting MMB

CITY OF ROCKVILLE
Page 1

FUN DEPT OBJ OBJ Descr Amount
Tran
Date

Check
Nbr Comments Search Name

DEPT  

$1,447.05 12/20/16 001108 RETIRE CONTR- PERA101

$639.08 12/20/16 001109 STATE TAX W/H- MN REVENUE

$1,458.50 12/20/16 001110 FEDERAL W/H - EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PM

$7,396.44 12/20/16 001110 FICA/MEDICARE - EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PM

$1,461.69 01/04/17 001112 RETIRE CONTR- PERA

$522.99 01/04/17 001113 STATE TAX W/H- MN REVENUE

$1,601.34 01/04/17 001114 FICA/MEDICARE - EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PM

$1,262.34 01/04/17 001114 FEDERAL W/H - EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PM

$61.11 12/28/16 017329 EMPLOYEE PORTION USABLE LIFE

$24.01 01/05/17 017331 101-41940-209 RENTAL RUGS AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC

$22.00 01/05/17 017331 101-41000-209 RENTAL OF RUGS AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC

$22.00 01/05/17 017331 101-43100-209 RENTAL RUGS AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC

$22.00 01/05/17 017331 101-46300-209 RENTAL RUGS AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC

$165.49 01/04/17 017332 101-45122-439 2016 Santa Day ANDERSON, LORI

$1,952.07 01/05/17 017333 EMPLOYER PD HEALTH INS. BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF M

$488.02 01/05/17 017333 EMPLOYEE PORTION HEALTH INS. BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF M

$9.11 01/05/17 017334 101-43100-220 SPINNER CAR QUEST AUTO PARTS

$240.38 01/05/17 017335 101-43125-220 PIPE SWIVELS, HO CENTRAL HYDRAULICS

$85.64 01/05/17 017336 101-42200-219 RENT-FIRE DEPT CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC

$13.50 01/06/17 017337 101-41110-340 council seat COLD SPRING RECORD INC

$40.80 01/06/17 017337 101-46300-340 vacate easement COLD SPRING RECORD INC

$65.60 01/05/17 017339 101-45122-211 SKATING RINK LI DELTA ELECTRIC

$300.00 01/05/17 017340 INCENTIVE NICK W EDWARD JONES

$1,858.64 01/05/17 017343 101-43125-228 23.06 TONS SALT/ HOLICKY BROS INC

$252.79 01/06/17 017347 101-43125-220 SPINNER POLY LITTLE FALLS MACHINE, INC

$359.08 01/06/17 017347 101-43125-.220 SPINNER MOTOR LITTLE FALLS MACHINE, INC

$46.53 01/05/17 017348 101-45122-220 PASSING LINK, QU MENARDS

$29.78 01/06/17 017352 101-43125-212 FUEL - LIONS CLU ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT

$333.04 01/06/17 017352 101-43100-212 FUEL - STREETS ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT

$628.56 01/06/17 017352 101-43125-212 FUEL - SNOW ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT

$158.87 01/06/17 017352 101-42200-212 FUEL - FIRE DEPT ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT

$120.00 01/06/17 017353 101-46300-310 ZONING STRACK CONSULTING LLC

$659.91 01/05/17 017354 101-43100-220 LOADER REPAIR TITAN MACHINERY

$659.92 01/05/17 017354 101-43125-220 LOADER REPAIR TITAN MACHINERY

-$659.92 01/13/17 017354 101-43125-220 LOADER REPAIR TITAN MACHINERY

-$659.91 01/13/17 017354 101-43100-220 LOADER REPAIR TITAN MACHINERY

$47.32 01/04/17 017356 101-41940-381 229 BROADWAY XCEL ENERGY



FUN DEPT OBJ OBJ Descr Amount
Tran
Date

Check
Nbr Comments Search Name

Page 2

01/13/17 2:22 PM

$44.00 01/04/17 017356 101-41110-381 229 BROADWAY XCEL ENERGY101

$44.00 01/04/17 017356 101-43100-381 229 BROADWAY XCEL ENERGY

$44.00 01/04/17 017356 101-41000-381 229 BROADWAY XCEL ENERGY

$253.48 01/04/17 017356 101-42200-381 24001 FIREHALL D XCEL ENERGY

$44.00 01/04/17 017356 101-41800-381 229 BROADWAY XCEL ENERGY

$18.00 01/04/17 017356 101-43125-381 209 BROADWAY & XCEL ENERGY

$44.00 01/04/17 017356 101-46300-381 229 BROADWAY XCEL ENERGY

$35.62 01/04/17 017356 101-45120-381 BALLPK BALL PRG XCEL ENERGY

$44.43 01/04/17 017356 101-43100-387 STREETLGHTS XCEL ENERGY

$18.50 01/04/17 017356 101-43100-381 209 BROADWAY & XCEL ENERGY

$6.26 01/04/17 017356 101-45122-381 1001 OTHMAR LN XCEL ENERGY

$4.00 01/12/17 017357 101-45122-321 WIRELESS PHONE AT & T MOBILITY

$81.32 01/12/17 017357 101-43100-321 WIRELESS PHONE AT & T MOBILITY

$142.71 01/11/17 017359 101-43100-383 6109272-2 209 BR CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEG

$36.31 01/11/17 017359 101-43100-383 6394888-9 UTIL-2 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEG

$36.31 01/11/17 017359 101-41940-383 6394888-9 UTIL-2 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEG

$36.30 01/11/17 017359 101-41800-383 6394888-9 UTIL-2 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEG

$36.30 01/11/17 017359 101-41000-383 6394888-9 UTIL-2 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEG

$699.18 01/11/17 017359 101-42200-383 6436553-9 24001 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEG

$1,320.56 01/11/17 017362 42200-220 Tanker 3 rear discharg EMERGENCY APPARATUS MAINT 

$1,098.43 01/11/17 017362 42200-220 Engine 5 rear brake EMERGENCY APPARATUS MAINT 

$922.01 01/11/17 017362 42200- 220 Honda gererator leakin EMERGENCY APPARATUS MAINT 

$1,899.74 01/12/17 017363 101-43125-228 23.57 TONS SALT HOLICKY BROS INC

$164.00 01/12/17 017369 101-46300-304 vacation resolution RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, IN

$20.50 01/12/17 017369 101-46300-304 variance request RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, IN

$2,868.15 01/12/17 017369 101-41000-304 arcon default RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, IN

$1,175.00 01/12/17 017369 101-46300-304 Agate Beach Prope RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, IN

$10,850.00 01/11/17 017373 42800-310 6 MOS POLICE PROTE STEARNS CO SHERIFFS DEPT

$45.00 01/11/17 017374 43100-387 11633200 STR LGTS C STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

$95.00 01/11/17 017374 43100-387 6400610 STR LIGHTS STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

$25.00 01/11/17 017374 101-42500-381 5452511 CIVIL DE STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

$71.00 01/11/17 017374 43100-387 10549600 STR LIGHTS STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

$156.00 01/11/17 017374 43100-387 10543000 STR LIGHTS STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

$49.00 01/11/17 017374 43100-387 10232600 STR LGTS C STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

$48.00 01/11/17 017374 43100-387 10232500 STR LGTS C STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

$9.58 01/12/17 017375 101-46300-200 Toni & Dae Plaque VISA

$17.16 01/12/17 017375 101-41000-200 Office Supllies VISA

$32.38 01/12/17 017375 101-41100-322 newsletter postage VISA

$32.38 01/12/17 017375 101-43125-322 newsletter postage VISA

$32.38 01/12/17 017375 101-46300-322 newsletter postage VISA



FUN DEPT OBJ OBJ Descr Amount
Tran
Date

Check
Nbr Comments Search Name

Page 3

01/13/17 2:22 PM

$32.38 01/12/17 017375 101-42500-322 newsletter postage VISA101

$79.16 01/12/17 017375 101-42200-209 Cleaning Supplies VISA

$119.92 01/12/17 017375 101-42200-214 Pager Holders VISA

$24.57 01/12/17 017375 101-41940-209 Cleaning Supplies VISA

$32.38 01/12/17 017375 101-41000-322 newsletter postage VISA

$30.74 01/12/17 017375 101-43100-210 Plate Fee Service T VISA

$37.99 01/12/17 017375 101-43100-425 Nick clothing Allow VISA

$184.47 01/12/17 017375 101-43125-220 Unit 5 repair VISA

$43.44 01/12/17 017375 101-43100-220 Hydraulic Filter loa VISA

$20.18 01/12/17 017375 101-43100-200 Office Supplies VISA

$18.99 01/12/17 017375 101-41000-200 Office Supples VISA

$19.99 01/12/17 017375 101-41110-200 Office Supplies VISA

$32.38 01/12/17 017375 101-45122-322 newsletter postage VISA

$22.63 01/11/17 017376 42200-384 GARBAGE-FIRE HALL WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, IN

$49.73 01/11/17 017376 43100-384 GARBAGE-PUB WKS DP WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, IN

$49.73 01/11/17 017376 41940-384 GARBAGE-CITY HALL WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, IN

$46,534.44DEPT  

DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

106 Cleaning Person $44.45 12/28/16 017325 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER101 41000

134 Employer Paid Life Insurance $19.20 12/28/16 017329 LTD/STD USABLE LIFE

135 Empl r Pd Short/Long Term In $244.46 12/28/16 017329 LTD/STD USABLE LIFE

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $55.00 12/21/16 017315 CH CLEAN CARPETS RESTORETECH

309 Computer Svcs, Software & S $98.00 01/05/17 017338 2017 ANNUAL SOFTWARE COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CEN

321 Telephone $37.00 12/21/16 017309 251-5836 City Hall CENTURYLINK

322 Postage $26.00 01/05/17 017355 2017 ANNUAL POSTAGE FEE U S POSTMASTER

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $28.58 01/11/17 017358 EMAIL SETUP AVENET, LLC

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $6.00 01/11/17 017365 CITY HALL MIDCO

336 Safety Training $39.15 01/12/17 017361 SAFETY TRAINING COLD SPRING BAKERY INC

413 Copier/Printer Lease $80.68 12/28/16 017322 COPIER/LEASE MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC

430 Miscellaneous $38,982.29 12/21/16 017316 ARCON 76.41720.0445,  76.41720 STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASUR

433 Dues and Subscriptions $20.00 01/11/17 017372 2017 MEMBERSHIP STEARNS CO MUNICIPAL LEAGU

$39,680.81DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

DEPT 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards

106 Cleaning Person $44.40 12/28/16 017325 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER101 41110

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $55.00 12/21/16 017315 CH CLEAN CARPETS RESTORETECH

307 Alarm Service $7.00 01/11/17 017360 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, I

309 Computer Svcs, Software & S $98.00 01/05/17 017338 2017 ANNUAL SOFTWARE COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CEN

321 Telephone $37.00 12/21/16 017309 251-5836 City Hall CENTURYLINK

322 Postage $23.00 01/05/17 017355 2017 ANNUAL POSTAGE FEE U S POSTMASTER



FUN DEPT OBJ OBJ Descr Amount
Tran
Date

Check
Nbr Comments Search Name

Page 4

01/13/17 2:22 PM

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $28.57 01/11/17 017358 EMAIL SETUP AVENET, LLC101 41110

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 01/11/17 017365 CITY HALL MIDCO

332 Training $775.00 01/05/17 017346 Duane W, Rick T, Jerry, T & New C LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES

340 Advertising/Printing/Publishin $27.00 01/06/17 017337 Council Seat COLD SPRING RECORD INC

413 Copier/Printer Lease $40.00 12/28/16 017322 COPIER/LEASE MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC

430 Miscellaneous $170.00 12/21/16 017313 2 PLAQUES YRS OF SERVICE MURPHY GRANITE CARVING INC

$1,310.87DEPT 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards

DEPT 41800 City Administration

106 Cleaning Person $44.45 12/28/16 017325 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER101 41800

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $55.00 12/21/16 017315 CH CLEAN CARPETS RESTORETECH

307 Alarm Service $7.00 01/11/17 017360 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, I

309 Computer Svcs, Software & S $98.00 01/05/17 017338 2017 ANNUAL SOFTWARE COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CEN

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $28.57 01/11/17 017358 EMAIL SETUP AVENET, LLC

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 01/11/17 017365 CITY HALL MIDCO

$238.92DEPT 41800 City Administration

DEPT 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

106 Cleaning Person $44.45 12/28/16 017325 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER101 41940

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $33.75 12/21/16 017312 VOICE MAIL CARD ISSUE MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $55.00 12/21/16 017315 CH CLEAN CARPETS RESTORETECH

307 Alarm Service $13.49 01/11/17 017360 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, I

309 Computer Svcs, Software & S $106.00 01/05/17 017338 2017 ANNUAL SOFTWARE COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CEN

321 Telephone $37.71 12/21/16 017309 251-5836 City Hall CENTURYLINK

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 01/11/17 017365 CITY HALL MIDCO

413 Copier/Printer Lease $10.00 12/28/16 017322 COPIER/LEASE MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC

$306.30DEPT 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

DEPT 42200 Fire Protection

219 Fire Rescue Supplies $189.54 12/28/16 017318 safety vest, Reflective BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC101 42200

219 Fire Rescue Supplies $3.16 12/28/16 017318 gaskets nylon BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC

219 Fire Rescue Supplies $779.74 12/28/16 017318 Medical Supplies BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $365.24 12/21/16 017314 UNIT 10 ADAPTABLE HITCH, BACK NORTH CENTRAL

307 Alarm Service $69.49 01/11/17 017360 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, I

309 Computer Svcs, Software & S $98.00 01/05/17 017338 2017 ANNUAL SOFTWARE COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CEN

321 Telephone $73.12 12/21/16 017309 251-0072 Fire Dept CENTURYLINK

322 Postage $23.00 01/05/17 017355 2017 ANNUAL POSTAGE FEE U S POSTMASTER

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $65.00 01/11/17 017365 FIRE HALL MIDCO

332 Training $170.00 01/05/17 017350 Training Rothstein, Filla MN STATE FIRE CHIEFS  ASSOC

381 Electric Utilities $223.63 12/21/16 017317 51-7505661-6 24001 FIREHALL D XCEL ENERGY

413 Copier/Printer Lease $20.00 12/28/16 017322 COPIER/LEASE MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC

430 Miscellaneous $5.00 12/21/16 017310 ONE YEAR TELEPHONE COST EMERGENCY SERVICES MARKETI



FUN DEPT OBJ OBJ Descr Amount
Tran
Date

Check
Nbr Comments Search Name

Page 5

01/13/17 2:22 PM

433 Dues and Subscriptions $40.00 01/05/17 017345 2017 MEMBERSHIP DUES LAKE REGION FIRE FIGHTER AS101 42200

433 Dues and Subscriptions $75.00 01/05/17 017349 2017 MAA MEMBERSHIP DUES MN AMBULANCE ASSOCIATION

433 Dues and Subscriptions $187.00 01/05/17 017351 2017 MSFDA MEMBERSHIP DUES MN STATE FIRE DEPT ASSOC

540 Machinery & Equipment $2,997.00 12/28/16 017323 Generac Protector remaing portion MIDWEST ELECTRIC & GENERAT

601 Debt Srv Bond Principal $20,000.00 01/05/17 017342 PRINC PMT-PUMPER-F DPT GRANITE COMMUNITY BANK

611 Bond Interest $500.00 01/05/17 017342 INT PMT-PUMPER-FIRE DPT GRANITE COMMUNITY BANK

$25,883.92DEPT 42200 Fire Protection

DEPT 42500 Civil Defense

307 Alarm Service $7.00 01/11/17 017360 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, I101 42500

322 Postage $23.00 01/05/17 017355 2017 ANNUAL POSTAGE FEE U S POSTMASTER

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 01/11/17 017365 CITY HALL MIDCO

$35.90DEPT 42500 Civil Defense

DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

106 Cleaning Person $44.45 12/28/16 017325 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER101 43100

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $55.00 12/21/16 017315 CH CLEAN CARPETS RESTORETECH

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $659.91 12/28/16 017328 LOADER SERVICE TITAN MACHINERY

307 Alarm Service $7.00 01/11/17 017360 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, I

309 Computer Svcs, Software & S $98.00 01/05/17 017338 2017 ANNUAL SOFTWARE COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CEN

321 Telephone $37.00 12/21/16 017309 251-5836 City Hall CENTURYLINK

322 Postage $25.00 01/05/17 017355 2017 ANNUAL POSTAGE FEE U S POSTMASTER

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $28.57 01/11/17 017358 EMAIL SETUP AVENET, LLC

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 01/11/17 017365 CITY HALL MIDCO

381 Electric Utilities $13.09 12/28/16 017330 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUT XCEL ENERGY

387 Street Lighting-Electricity $130.57 12/28/16 017330 51-4207942-1 STREETLGHTS XCEL ENERGY

413 Copier/Printer Lease $65.00 12/28/16 017322 COPIER/LEASE MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC

$1,169.49DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

DEPT 43125 Snow Removal

106 Cleaning Person $44.45 12/28/16 017325 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER101 43125

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $55.00 12/21/16 017315 CH CLEAN CARPETS RESTORETECH

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $4,646.10 12/21/16 017311 SNOW DEFLECTOR, MOTOR, EDG LITTLE FALLS MACHINE, INC

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $248.18 12/28/16 017319 LED EMGERENCY LIGHT FOR PLO EMERGENCY APPARATUS MAINT 

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $659.92 12/28/16 017328 LOADER SERVICE TITAN MACHINERY

322 Postage $23.00 01/05/17 017355 2017 ANNUAL POSTAGE FEE U S POSTMASTER

381 Electric Utilities $13.08 12/28/16 017330 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUT XCEL ENERGY

413 Copier/Printer Lease $10.00 12/28/16 017322 COPIER/LEASE MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC

540 Machinery & Equipment $15,070.00 12/21/16 017311 SNOW WING, INSTALLATION, AD LITTLE FALLS MACHINE, INC

$20,769.73DEPT 43125 Snow Removal

DEPT 45120 Summer Ball Program



FUN DEPT OBJ OBJ Descr Amount
Tran
Date

Check
Nbr Comments Search Name

Page 6

01/13/17 2:22 PM

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 01/11/17 017365 CITY HALL MIDCO101 45120

381 Electric Utilities $5.88 12/28/16 017330 51-4207942-1 BALLPK BALL PRG XCEL ENERGY

413 Copier/Printer Lease $5.00 12/28/16 017322 COPIER/LEASE MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC

$16.78DEPT 45120 Summer Ball Program

DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

307 Alarm Service $7.00 01/11/17 017360 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, I101 45122

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 01/11/17 017365 CITY HALL MIDCO

381 Electric Utilities $42.02 12/28/16 017330 51-4207942-1 1001 OTHMAR LN XCEL ENERGY

410 Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box $82.52 12/29/16 017324 101 OTHMAR COMMUNITY PARK NELSONS SANITATION & RENTA

413 Copier/Printer Lease $5.00 12/28/16 017322 COPIER/LEASE MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC

$142.44DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

DEPT 46300 Planning and Zoning

106 Cleaning Person $44.45 12/28/16 017325 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER101 46300

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $55.00 12/21/16 017315 CH CLEAN CARPETS RESTORETECH

305 Building Inspection Fees $101.41 12/28/16 017321 BUILDING INSPECTION & REVIEW INSPECTRON INC.

307 Alarm Service $7.00 01/11/17 017360 CENTRAL MINNESOTA ALARMS, I

309 Computer Svcs, Software & S $98.00 01/05/17 017338 2017 ANNUAL SOFTWARE COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CEN

321 Telephone $37.00 12/21/16 017309 251-5836 City Hall CENTURYLINK

322 Postage $24.00 01/05/17 017355 2017 ANNUAL POSTAGE FEE U S POSTMASTER

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $28.57 01/11/17 017358 EMAIL SETUP AVENET, LLC

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 01/11/17 017365 CITY HALL MIDCO

332 Training $30.00 01/11/17 017371 Shoreland Training Marty Bode STEARNS CO ENVIRONMENTAL S

413 Copier/Printer Lease $50.00 12/28/16 017322 COPIER/LEASE MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC

429 Recording of Legal Document $46.00 12/28/16 017326 25942 LAKE RD VACATE EASEMEN STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE

429 Recording of Legal Document $46.00 12/28/16 017326 21567 AGATE BEACH RD VARIANC STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE

429 Recording of Legal Document $46.00 12/28/16 017326 9785 CO RD 6 VARIANCE SIGN STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE

442 Building Permit Surcharge $15.74 12/28/16 001111  4ST QTR MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTR

$635.07DEPT 46300 Planning and Zoning

DEPT  

$2,091.93 01/11/17 017370 221-41000-310 Monitoring report, SAUK RIVER WATERSHED DISTR221

$2,091.93DEPT  

DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

445 Paying Agent Fee $495.00 01/09/17 017367 2014A CITY FACILITIES NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES, I304 47000

601 Debt Srv Bond Principal $135,000.00 01/09/17 017367 2014A CITY FACILITIES NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES, I

611 Bond Interest $20,068.75 01/09/17 017367 2014A CITY FACILITIES NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES, I

$155,563.75DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

601 Debt Srv Bond Principal $19,000.00 01/09/17 017368 SERIES 2014B CO RD 82 ST IMPR PINE ISLAND BANK308 47000



FUN DEPT OBJ OBJ Descr Amount
Tran
Date

Check
Nbr Comments Search Name

Page 7

01/13/17 2:22 PM

611 Bond Interest $1,459.50 01/09/17 017368 SERIES 2014B CO RD 82 ST IMPR PINE ISLAND BANK308 47000

$20,459.50DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

611 Bond Interest $24,924.00 01/09/17 017366 BOND INT PMT-LAKES SWR PROJ MN PUBLIC FACILITIES AUTHORI309 47000

$24,924.00DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

DEPT  

$11,000.00 01/09/17 017367 2009A UTILITY DISPOSAL PORTIO NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES, I310

$11,000.00DEPT  

DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

611 Bond Interest $2,706.00 01/09/17 017367 2009A UTILITY DISPOSAL PORTIO NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES, I310 47000

$2,706.00DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

DEPT  

$21,070.00 01/09/17 017367 2009A CORE WATER TOWER & PI NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES, I311

$21,070.00DEPT  

DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

611 Bond Interest $6,380.44 01/09/17 017367 2009A CORE WATER TOWER & PI NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES, I311 47000

$6,380.44DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

DEPT  

$22.00 01/05/17 017331 601-49440-209 RENTAL RUGS AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC601

$10.12 01/04/17 017341 601-49440-291 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL

$24.47 01/06/17 017352 601-49440-212 FUEL - WATER ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT

$44.00 01/04/17 017356 601-49440-381 229 BROADWAY XCEL ENERGY

$142.66 01/04/17 017356 601-49440-381 423 MAPLE ST & 5 XCEL ENERGY

$18.00 01/04/17 017356 601-49440-381 209 BROADWAY & XCEL ENERGY

$30.00 01/12/17 017357 601-49440-321 WIRELESS PHONE AT & T MOBILITY

$142.71 01/11/17 017359 601-49440-383 6109272-2 209 BR CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEG

$49.36 01/11/17 017359 601-49440-383 6110833-8 PUMPH CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEG

$54.91 01/11/17 017359 601-49440-383 6109069-2 PMPHS CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEG

$36.31 01/11/17 017359 601-49440-383 6394888-9 UTIL-2 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEG

$2,930.00 01/09/17 017367 2009A CORE WATER TOWER & PI NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES, I

$47.70 01/11/17 017374 601-382 10453000 PMPHOUSE 26 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

$379.00 01/11/17 017374 601-381 10052700 WTR TWR WA STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

$319.00 01/11/17 017374 601-382 10516700 PUMPHOUSE P STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

$78.43 01/12/17 017375 601-49440-220 Town Water Repai VISA

$32.38 01/12/17 017375 601-49440-322 newsletter postage VISA

$17.75 01/12/17 017375 601-49440-200 Office Supplies VISA

$4,378.80DEPT  



FUN DEPT OBJ OBJ Descr Amount
Tran
Date

Check
Nbr Comments Search Name

Page 8

01/13/17 2:22 PM

DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

611 Bond Interest $802.31 01/09/17 017367 2009A CORE WATER TOWER & PI NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES, I601 47000

$802.31DEPT 47000 Debt Service (GENERAL)

DEPT 49440 Water-Administration

106 Cleaning Person $44.45 12/28/16 017325 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER601 49440

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $55.00 12/21/16 017315 CH CLEAN CARPETS RESTORETECH

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $21.50 12/28/16 017320 WELL #3 GRANITE WATER WORKS, INC

220 Repair/Maint Supply-Labor In $2,734.00 12/28/16 017327 REPLACE 2 WATER SERVICE 350/ STEVE KRAEMER EXCAVATING

309 Computer Svcs, Software & S $98.00 01/05/17 017338 2017 ANNUAL SOFTWARE COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CEN

321 Telephone $37.00 12/21/16 017309 251-5836 City Hall CENTURYLINK

321 Telephone $47.37 12/21/16 017309 251-2120 Well house 3 CENTURYLINK

322 Postage $24.00 01/05/17 017355 2017 ANNUAL POSTAGE FEE U S POSTMASTER

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $28.57 01/11/17 017358 EMAIL SETUP AVENET, LLC

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 01/11/17 017365 CITY HALL MIDCO

339 Maintenance Agmt(s) $863.70 01/05/17 017344 ANNUAL SOFTWARE & PHONE SU ITRON, INC

381 Electric Utilities $13.08 12/28/16 017330 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUT XCEL ENERGY

381 Electric Utilities $91.33 12/28/16 017330 423 MAPLE ST & 560 CHESTNUT XCEL ENERGY

413 Copier/Printer Lease $80.00 12/28/16 017322 COPIER/LEASE MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC

$4,143.90DEPT 49440 Water-Administration

DEPT  

$22.00 01/05/17 017331 602-49490-209 RENTAL RUGS AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC602

$1,178.90 01/05/17 017339 602-49490-296 Grinderstation rep DELTA ELECTRIC

$10.13 01/04/17 017341 602-49490-291 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL

$24.47 01/06/17 017352 602-49490-212 FUEL - SEWER ROCKVILLE GAS & BAIT

$150.44 01/04/17 017356 602-49490-381 398 BROADWAY S XCEL ENERGY

$18.00 01/04/17 017356 602-49490-381 209 BROADWAY & XCEL ENERGY

$44.00 01/04/17 017356 602-49490-381 229 BROADWAY XCEL ENERGY

$29.98 01/12/17 017357 602-49490-321 GRINDERSTATION AT & T MOBILITY

$30.00 01/12/17 017357 602-49490-321 WIRELESS PHONE AT & T MOBILITY

$36.31 01/11/17 017359 602-49490-383 6394888-9 UTIL-2 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEG

$142.71 01/11/17 017359 602-49490-383 6109272-2 209 BR CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEG

$25,618.73 01/12/17 017364 602-49490-215 Payment 2 Lift Stat KUECHLE UNDERGROUND, INC

$21,739.50 01/09/17 017366 BOND PMT CORE MN PUBLIC FACILITIES AUTHORI

$70.00 01/11/17 017374 602-381 10440600 LIFT ST PLEAS STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

$99.00 01/11/17 017374 602-381 10405800 LIFT ST GRAN STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

$210.00 01/11/17 017374 602-381 10406000 LIFT ST PRAIR STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

$180.00 01/11/17 017374 602-381 10405900 LIFT ST PLEAS STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC

$32.38 01/12/17 017375 602-49490-322 newsletter postage VISA

$17.76 01/12/17 017375 602-49490-200 Office Supplies VISA



FUN DEPT OBJ OBJ Descr Amount
Tran
Date

Check
Nbr Comments Search Name

Page 9

01/13/17 2:22 PM

$49,654.31DEPT  

DEPT 49490 Sewer-Administration

106 Cleaning Person $44.45 12/28/16 017325 CLEAN CITY HALL PATS QUALITY CLEANER602 49490

210 Operating Supplies/Expenses $55.00 12/21/16 017315 CH CLEAN CARPETS RESTORETECH

309 Computer Svcs, Software & S $98.00 01/05/17 017338 2017 ANNUAL SOFTWARE COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CEN

321 Telephone $52.21 12/21/16 017309 685-4204 Sewer CENTURYLINK

321 Telephone $205.50 12/21/16 017309 612-E16-2655 Sewer CENTURYLINK

321 Telephone $47.46 12/21/16 017309 259-1473 Sewer CENTURYLINK

321 Telephone $37.00 12/21/16 017309 251-5836 City Hall CENTURYLINK

322 Postage $24.00 01/05/17 017355 2017 ANNUAL POSTAGE FEE U S POSTMASTER

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $28.57 01/11/17 017358 EMAIL SETUP AVENET, LLC

323 Internet/E-mail/Web Site $5.90 01/11/17 017365 CITY HALL MIDCO

339 Maintenance Agmt(s) $863.71 01/05/17 017344 ANNUAL SOFTWARE & PHONE SU ITRON, INC

381 Electric Utilities $124.60 12/21/16 017317 51-4207944-3 398 BROADWAY ST XCEL ENERGY

381 Electric Utilities $13.08 12/28/16 017330 209 BROADWAY & 562 CHESTNUT XCEL ENERGY

413 Copier/Printer Lease $100.00 12/28/16 017322 COPIER/LEASE MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC

$1,699.48DEPT 49490 Sewer-Administration

$441,599.09



  
 
 

ROCKVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
December 21, 2016 

ROCKVILLE CITY HALL 
 

Item 1) Call to Order 

Item 2) Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Item 3) Roll Call 

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Jeff Hagen at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken and the following 
members were present:  Council Members; Susan Palmer, Don Simon, Rick Tallman, and Duane Willenbring. 
   
Staff members present:  Stearns County Sheriff Representative Victor Weiss, Planning Commission Chair Bill 
Becker. 
 
Others present were various members of the public.  
 
 
Item 4) Approval/Additions of Agenda 

Additions to the agenda under Item 13) Council Action: 
b) Assigned Resolution 2016-65 
c) Approval of Fire Department Slate of Offices for 2017 – Resolution 2016-66 
d) Discussion Council Emails 

 
Allow room between Items 5 and 6 for Planning Commission recognition.  
 
Remove following three (3) items from Item 8) Consent Agenda and add to Item 13) Council Action:  

f) Resolution 2016-52 ARCON and Delinquent Taxes 
g) Resolution 2016-53 MnWARN Mutual Aid agreement 
h) Resolution 2016-54 Rinke Noonan 2017 Fee Schedule 

Motion by Willenbring, second by Simon, to approve the agenda as amended.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
 
Item 5) Open Forum (4) Minute Limit (No Sharing/Allotting of Minutes)  
Jane DeAustin, CMBA Government Affairs, requested that the city council carefully consider the proposed 
increase of water and sewer fees.   
 
Steve Dietman, 12865 250th Street, questioned the proposed 25% increase on his recent property tax 
statement. 
 
Jerry Tippelt, 12318 235th Street, spoke in favor of redoing Sauk River Road and approaching the county to 
increase their assessment to 35% instead of 27% since there are no homeowners along this road, only the 
county park or consider using Class 2 granite which in turn supports the local granite industry.   
 
Julie Zimmerman, 10805 260th Street, spoke about the 2017 budget levy and asked the council to consider 
reducing the budget to a more acceptable level.   
 
Timothy Holbrook, 13002 250th Street, expressed concern over the proposed 24% property tax increase.  
 
Kathleen Stanger, Halfman Road, questioned the Rockfest budget, the city’s representation, and any 
outstanding bills. 
 
Mayor Hagen presented Planning Commission Members Toni Honer and Dale Borgmann the plaques of 
appreciation for their years of service to the commission. 



  
 
 

 
 

Item 6) Approval Rockville City Council Minutes of November 16 and December 8, 2016 

Motion by Tallman, second by Palmer, to approve the City Council minutes of November 16, 2016 and 
December 8, 2016.  Motion passed unanimously.  
 
 
Item 7) Approval of Bills Paid 
 
Motion by Palmer, second by Willenbring, to approve the bills paid for November and December.  
Motion passed unanimously.   
 
 
Item 8) Consent Agenda: 
 

a) Approve of November/December 2016 Journal Entries 

b) Resolution 2016-48 Acknowledge November-December 2016 Donations 

c) Resolution 2016-49 2017 Annual Tobacco License Renewal 

d) Resolution 2016-50 Declaring Cost To Be Assessed 260
th
 Street 

e) Resolution 2016-51 Setting Public Hearing for Proposed 260
th
 St Assessments 

Motion by Palmer, second by Tallman, to approve the Consent Agenda.  Motion passed unanimously.  
 
 
Item 9) Public Hearing Liquor Violation - Resolution 2016-55  

Notice is hereby given that the Rockville City Council will hold a public hearing on Wednesday, December 21, 
2016 at approximately 6:00 p.m. at Rockville City Hall – 229 Broadway Street East on the violation and 
the proposed penalty regarding a liquor compliance check failure by The Water’s Edge Restaurant.  The 
address of the property is: 25958 Lake Road, Rockville, MN. 
 
The proposed fine is $1,000.00 and proposed penalty of a three (3) day suspension. 
City Ordinance Section 112.36(B)a. and Section 112.99 (B) (1) 
 

No one from the public appeared. 
 
Motion by Willenbring, second by Tallman, to close the Public Hearing at 6:14 p.m. 
 
Resolution states a $1,000.00 fine and a penalty of a three (3) day suspension for the second violation within a 
year.   
 
Motion by Palmer, second by Simon, to approve Resolution 2016-55 Water’s Edge Restaurant Failed 
Liquor Compliance Check.  Motion passed unanimously.   

 
 

Item 10) Public Hearing Vacating City Right-of-Way - Resolution 2016-56  

Notice is hereby given that the Rockville City Council will hold a public hearing on Wednesday, December 21, 
2016 at approximately 6:00 p.m. at the Rockville City Hall to consider the request from property owners at 
25942 Lake Road, Rockville MN for the City of Rockville to vacate the City’s right-of-way (through prescriptive 
easement) to what is known as old Pleasant Lake City Hall. 
 
John Kirby, 25942 Lake Road, new property owner, spoke about vacating the city’s easement on their 
property. 
 
 



  
 
 

Motion by Palmer, second by Willenbring, to close the Public Hearing at 6:16 p.m. 
 
Motion by Simon, second by Tallman, to approve Resolution 2016-56 Vacation of City Right-of-Way.  
Motion passed unanimously.   
 
 
Item 11) Local Board of Appeals and Equalization Agreement – Resolution 2016-57 
 
Discussion was held on whether to approve transferring the power and duties to the county.  Mayor Hagen 
motioned to approve Resolution 2016-57 to the county. 
 
Motion by Hagen, second by Palmer, to approve Resolution 2016-57 Transferring of Power and Duties.  
Roll Call Vote: 
AYES:  Hagen, Palmer, Simon 
NAYS:  Tallman, Willenbring 
Motion passed on a 3 to 2 vote. 
 
 
Item 12) Department Reports 

a) Sheriff’s Report 
 
Sheriff Deputy Victor Weiss reviewed with the Council the November 2016 written Sheriff’s Report 
of the City of Rockville activity.  A short discussion was held on the necessity of the Sheriff’s 
appearance at monthly Council meetings.   

b) Planning Commission 
 
Chair Bill Becker presented the following: 
 

1. Resolution 2016-59 (Jeff’s Auto Body Sign Variance Request) 
     Owners:  Jeffery and Gina Kraus dba:  Jeff’s Auto Body 
     Property Address: 9785 County Road 6 

Legal Description: 75.03A P/O N2NE4 & N 33 1/3 RODS of S2NE4 & P/O E2NW4 
Lying E RR ROW Less 41 Acres & Less Hwy 23 ROW Section-Township-Range 03-
123-029 
Zoning District: B-2 – General Business 
 
Variance Requested: 
1. Variance to construct a 4.2’ x 19.95, 84sf Electronic sign on top of his current 6.8 

x 19.95, 136sf for a total 220sf 
 

Section 12, Subdivision 16. 
B.1. Maximum aggregate area for lot. 

a. Single entity occupant property – One (1) square foot per lineal front foot. 
B.3. Maximum sign area of freestanding signs 

a. If facing Trunk Highway 23 – One hundred-fifty (150) square feet. 
b. If facing other arterial or collector street – One hundred twenty- five   (125) 
square feet. 

  
Relevant Information: 

1. This property is located on the West side of CR 6 at the intersection of State 
Highway 23. 

2. Property 4.56 acres more or less. 
3. Front footage (Hwy 6) 760 lineal feet more or less, (Hwy 23) 183 lineal feet 

more or less 
4. 6 notices of public hearing were sent out. 

 



  
 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
1. Approve 

 
Motion by Willenbring, second by Simon, to approve Resolution 2016-59 Jeff’s 
Auto Body Sign Variance Request.  Motion passed unanimously.   
 

2.  Resolution 2016-58 (Mimbach Variance Request) 
Owner:  Kathleen Mimbach 
Property Address: 21567 Agate Beach Road 
Legal Description: Parcel ID# 76.41800.0010 – N2 lot 10 and FR.14A of Govt Lot 2 ADJ to 
said lot old #28.17224.000, Lot 10 of First Add to Agate Beach, Section-Township-Range 
28-123-029 
Zoning District: R-1 Single Family Residential 

 
Variance Requested:  

1. An after-the-fact Variance to setback requirement of a non-conforming lot in an R-
1 District 

 
Section 17, Subsection 6, 5 Setbacks, 

B. Side Yard Setback. The side yard setback must be at least ten (10) feet, except 
that the side yard setback on corner lots must be at least fifteen (15) feet. 

 
Relevant Information: 

1. This property is located in the Grand Lake Shoreland District 
2. Variance of 3.1 feet on the West end of new addition and 3.5 feet on the East end. 
3. 20 notices of public hearing were sent out. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

1. Approve 
 

Mayor Hagen disclosed that he is related to the applicant.  Kathleen Mimbach is his aunt. 
After considerable discussion by the council, Mayor Hagen called for a roll call vote. 
 
Motion by Hagen, second by Palmer, to approve Resolution 2016-58 Mimbach 
Variance Request. 
Roll Call Vote: 
AYES:  Hagen, Palmer, Simon 
NAYS:  Tallman, Willenbring 
Motion passed on a 3 to 2 vote. 
 

 

c) Administration 

1) Resolution 2016-60 Amending 2017 Street Project 

Motion by Simon, second by Tallman, to approve Resolution 2016-60 
Amending 2017 Street Project.  Motion passed unanimously.    

2) Resolution 2016-61 2017 Budget (Includes 1% COLA)(Does not include Rockfest) 

Kathleen Stanger spoke on Rockfest concerns and expectations. 

Jim Meinz, 22093 Agate Beach Road, requested clarification of the 2017 budget. 

Julie Zimmerman, 10805 260th Street, requested the council adopt a levy less than 
proposed. 

Upon hearing no further public input, a motion was made to close the public 
comment. 



  
 
 

Motion by Willenbring, second by Tallman to close the Public Comment at 
7:13 p.m. 

Council held further discussion on the 2017 budget. 

Motion by Palmer, second by Simon to approve Resolution 2016-61 2017 
Budget (motion includes 1% COLA for PERA/STEP employees and the 
Emergency Management position to be an annual salary of $1500.00).  Motion 
passed unanimously.  

3) Resolution 2016-64 2017 Fee Schedule/Schedule of Cost  

Motion by Palmer, second by Hagen, to approve Resolution 2016-64 2017 Fee 
Schedule/Schedule of Cost with a change in SAC/WAC to $2,500.00 each. 
Roll Call Vote: 
AYES:  Hagen, Palmer, Simon 
NAYS:  Tallman, Willenbring 
Motion passed on a 3 to 2 vote.  

4) Resolution 2016-62 2016 Budget Amendments 

Motion by Palmer, second by Willenbring, to approve Resolution 2016-62 2016 
Budget Amendments.    

5) Street Improvement Assessment Policy 

Roger Klein, 24763 Lake Road, stated they are gathering signatures for a petition 
regarding the city’s assessment policy.  It will be presented at a future Council 
meeting.   

6) Resolution 2016-63 Advertise anticipated open Council seat 

Motion by Hagen, second by Tallman, to approve Resolution 2016-63 
Advertise anticipated open Council seat.   

7) Update on 25814 Lake Road Nuisance Building –  

No new updates.  Post Pone to next Council Meeting 

 

Item 13) Council Action: 

a) Appropriations, Allocations and Transfers 
 
No additional items.   
 

b) Approve Resolution 2016-65 New Planning Commission Members 
 
Motion by Hagen, second by Palmer, to approve Resolution 2016-65 New Planning Commission 
Members; Brian Herberg and Tom Molitor.   
 

c) Approval of Fire Department Slate of Offices for 2017 – Resolution 2016-66 
 
Motion by Simon, second by Willenbring, to approve Resolution 2016-66 Approval of Fire 
Department Slate of Offices for 2017. 
 

d) Discussion Council Emails 
 
Effective January 1, 2017, Jeff Hagen, Sue Palmer, Don Simon, Rick Tallman city (govoffice) emails 
will be cancelled. 
 

e) Resolution 2016-52 ARCON and Delinquent Taxes 
 



  
 
 

Motion by Tallman, second by Willenbring, to approve Resolution 2016-52 ARCON and 
Delinquent Taxes. 
 

f) Resolution 2016-53 MnWARN Mutual Aid agreement 
 
Motion by Hagen, second by Willenbring, to approve Resolution 2016-53 MnWARN Mutual Aid 
agreement. 
 

g) Resolution 2016-54 Rinke Noonan 2017 Fee Schedule 
 
Motion by Tallman, second by Willenbring, to approve Resolution 2016-54 Rinke Noonan 2017 
Fee Schedule. 

 

Item 14) Mayor/Council Reports 

Nothing to report. 

 

Item 15) Other/FYI 

a. CenterPoint Rate Increase 
b. Sauk River Project Bids sent to County 
c. Thank you(s) 

Administrator Bode presented Mayor Hagen and Member Palmer plaques of appreciation for their 
years of service on the city council.  

 
Item 16) Open Forum (4) Minute Limit (No Sharing/Allotting of Minutes) 

Kathleen Stanger, spoke about snowplowing near her driveway.   
 
 
Item 17) Adjourn 
 
Motion made by Simon, second by Palmer, to adjourn the meeting at 8:05 p.m.  Motion carried. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted 
 
 
 
Martin M. Bode 
City Administrator    



01/13/17 1:07 PM

Journal Entries Council MMB

CITY OF ROCKVILLE
Page 1

Batch
Name

Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Tran Date 12/21/2016

G 101-25300 Unreserved Fund Balance $500.00 $0.00 Journal Entry12/21/16 JE 12/21/2016

G 101-25320 Design for Fire $0.00 $500.00 Journal Entry

$500.00 $500.00Tran Date 12/21/2016

Tran Date 12/22/2016

G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $38,937.79 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 12/20/16 JE 12/22/2016

G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,458.50 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $639.08 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withholding $0.00 $7,396.44 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,447.05 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $244.01 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disability $0.00 $30.55 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $157.68 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-105 Finance Director $29.60 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assistant $29.69 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-121 PERA $16.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Security $12.87 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-123 Medicare $3.01 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $695.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-103 Employee Wage-Admin,Main $3,015.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-105 Finance Director $19.74 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assistant $19.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-121 PERA $55.12 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Security $230.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-123 Medicare $53.86 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-101 City Administrator $31.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-105 Finance Director $19.74 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-108 Administrative Assistant $69.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-121 PERA $9.04 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-122 FICA-Social Security $7.32 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-123 Medicare $1.70 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $157.68 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-105 Finance Director $394.72 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assistant $296.92 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-121 PERA $63.71 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Security $50.92 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-123 Medicare $11.91 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 



Batch
Name

Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Page 2

01/13/17 1:07 PM

E 101-41800-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $17.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 12/20/16 JE 12/22/2016

E 101-41940-101 City Administrator $7.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-102 Public Works Director $47.41 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-105 Finance Director $4.93 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-108 Administrative Assistant $2.47 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-109 Public Works Maintenance $36.98 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-121 PERA $7.46 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-122 FICA-Social Security $6.11 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-123 Medicare $1.44 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $31.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-102 Public Works Director $17.78 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-105 Finance Director $39.47 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-107 Fire Dept Wages Salary $34,534.33 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assistant $4.95 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-109 Public Works Maintenance $13.87 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-121 PERA $8.08 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Security $2,147.58 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-123 Medicare $502.23 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $31.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-103 Employee Wage-Admin,Main $326.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-105 Finance Director $2.96 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assistant $4.95 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-121 PERA $2.96 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Security $22.58 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-123 Medicare $5.27 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $31.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-102 Public Works Director $5.92 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-105 Finance Director $4.93 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-109 Public Works Maintenance $4.62 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-121 PERA $3.53 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Security $2.80 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.64 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $78.84 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-102 Public Works Director $942.23 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-105 Finance Director $98.68 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assistant $7.42 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maintenance $730.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-121 PERA $139.30 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Security $114.19 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-123 Medicare $26.71 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 



Batch
Name

Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Page 3

01/13/17 1:07 PM

E 101-43125-101 City Administrator $31.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 12/20/16 JE 12/22/2016

E 101-43125-102 Public Works Director $284.45 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-104 Temp Employee-Part time/S $68.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-105 Finance Director $4.93 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-108 Administrative Assistant $2.47 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-109 Public Works Maintenance $221.86 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-121 PERA $40.89 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-122 FICA-Social Security $37.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-123 Medicare $8.85 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-101 City Administrator $31.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-102 Public Works Director $23.70 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-105 Finance Director $4.93 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-108 Administrative Assistant $4.95 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-109 Public Works Maintenance $60.09 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-121 PERA $9.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-122 FICA-Social Security $7.63 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-123 Medicare $1.78 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $63.07 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-102 Public Works Director $284.45 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-105 Finance Director $4.93 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assistant $2.47 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maintenance $184.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-121 PERA $40.48 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Security $33.15 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-123 Medicare $7.76 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,643.01 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-102 Public Works Director $5.93 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-105 Finance Director $532.89 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assistant $296.94 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-109 Public Works Maintenance $4.60 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-111 Planning Commission $337.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-121 PERA $186.25 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Security $168.12 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-123 Medicare $39.34 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 205-10600 Cash $0.00 $36.20 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 205-45122-101 City Administrator $31.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 205-45122-121 PERA $2.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 205-45122-122 FICA-Social Security $1.86 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 205-45122-123 Medicare $0.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $5.88 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 



Batch
Name

Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Page 4

01/13/17 1:07 PM

E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.15 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 12/20/16 JE 12/22/2016

E 221-41000-105 Finance Director $1.97 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.38 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Security $0.31 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.07 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,355.01 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $63.07 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-102 Public Works Director $355.56 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-105 Finance Director $355.25 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assistant $98.97 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maintenance $277.32 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-121 PERA $86.26 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Security $69.84 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-123 Medicare $16.34 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-330 PL LK Htl, Prkg & Mileage Re $32.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,589.96 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $63.07 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-102 Public Works Director $402.97 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-105 Finance Director $453.93 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assistant $148.46 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maintenance $314.30 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-121 PERA $103.70 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Security $83.91 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-123 Medicare $19.62 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

$53,140.47 $53,140.47Tran Date 12/22/2016

Tran Date 1/5/2017

G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $3,882.59 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/04/17 JE 1/5/2017

G 101-20400 Salaries Payable $11,257.58 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

G 101-20400 Salaries Payable $0.00 $11,257.58 Payroll Journal Entry Labor DistributionAPPR123116

G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,262.34 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/04/17 JE

G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $522.99 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withholding $0.00 $1,601.34 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,461.69 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $244.01 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21706 City Portion Health Ins $0.00 $1,952.07 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disability $0.00 $30.55 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 101-21711 Incentive Pay $0.00 $300.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $159.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution APPR123116

E 101-41000-105 Finance Director $29.90 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assistant $29.99 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 



Batch
Name

Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Page 5

01/13/17 1:07 PM

E 101-41000-121 PERA $16.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution APPR123116 1/5/2017

E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Security $48.01 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-123 Medicare $11.20 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $671.49 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $702.42 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-105 Finance Director $19.94 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assistant $20.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-121 PERA $55.69 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Security $43.82 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-123 Medicare $10.24 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41110-131 Health Insurance $273.31 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-101 City Administrator $31.86 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-105 Finance Director $19.94 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-108 Administrative Assistant $69.99 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-121 PERA $9.14 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-122 FICA-Social Security $7.39 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-123 Medicare $1.73 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41410-131 Health Insurance $19.52 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $159.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-105 Finance Director $398.72 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assistant $299.94 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-121 PERA $64.35 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Security $51.46 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-123 Medicare $12.04 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-131 Health Insurance $209.56 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41800-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $3.78 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-101 City Administrator $7.96 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-102 Public Works Director $47.89 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-108 Administrative Assistant $2.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-109 Public Works Maintenance $37.34 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-121 PERA $7.55 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-122 FICA-Social Security $5.84 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-123 Medicare $1.38 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-41940-131 Health Insurance $4.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $31.86 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-102 Public Works Director $17.96 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-105 Finance Director $39.87 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assistant $5.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-109 Public Works Maintenance $14.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 



Batch
Name

Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Page 6

01/13/17 1:07 PM

E 101-42200-121 PERA $8.15 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution APPR123116 1/5/2017

E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Security $6.39 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-123 Medicare $1.49 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42200-131 Health Insurance $26.99 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $31.86 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-105 Finance Director $2.99 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assistant $5.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-121 PERA $2.98 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Security $2.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-123 Medicare $0.55 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42500-131 Health Insurance $13.18 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $31.86 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-102 Public Works Director $5.99 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-109 Public Works Maintenance $4.67 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-121 PERA $3.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Security $2.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.66 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-42800-131 Health Insurance $13.93 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $79.64 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-102 Public Works Director $951.77 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-105 Finance Director $99.68 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assistant $7.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maintenance $737.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-121 PERA $140.73 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Security $108.84 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-123 Medicare $25.46 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-131 Health Insurance $67.46 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43100-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage R $23.76 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-101 City Administrator $31.86 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-102 Public Works Director $287.33 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-108 Administrative Assistant $2.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-109 Public Works Maintenance $224.06 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-121 PERA $41.30 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-122 FICA-Social Security $31.93 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-123 Medicare $7.48 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-43125-131 Health Insurance $13.93 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-101 City Administrator $31.86 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-102 Public Works Director $23.94 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 



Batch
Name

Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Page 7

01/13/17 1:07 PM

E 101-45120-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution APPR123116 1/5/2017

E 101-45120-108 Administrative Assistant $5.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-109 Public Works Maintenance $60.68 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-121 PERA $9.48 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-122 FICA-Social Security $7.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-123 Medicare $1.77 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45120-131 Health Insurance $13.93 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $63.71 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-102 Public Works Director $287.33 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-105 Finance Director $4.98 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assistant $2.50 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maintenance $186.72 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-121 PERA $40.90 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Security $31.51 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-123 Medicare $7.38 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-45122-131 Health Insurance $25.98 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,659.68 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-102 Public Works Director $5.99 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-105 Finance Director $538.29 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assistant $299.94 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-109 Public Works Maintenance $4.67 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-121 PERA $188.14 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Security $148.73 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-123 Medicare $34.76 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 101-46300-131 Health Insurance $829.64 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 205-10600 Cash $0.00 $48.63 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/04/17 JE

G 205-20400 Salaries Payable $48.63 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

G 205-20400 Salaries Payable $0.00 $48.63 Payroll Journal Entry Labor DistributionAPPR123116

E 205-45122-101 City Administrator $31.86 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 205-45122-121 PERA $2.39 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 205-45122-122 FICA-Social Security $1.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 205-45122-123 Medicare $0.44 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 205-45122-131 Health Insurance $12.06 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $7.91 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/04/17 JE

G 221-20400 Salaries Payable $7.91 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution

G 221-20400 Salaries Payable $0.00 $7.91 Payroll Journal Entry Labor DistributionAPPR123116

E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.19 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 221-41000-105 Finance Director $1.99 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.39 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Security $0.31 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 



Batch
Name

Tran
Date

Act
Typ Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments

Page 8

01/13/17 1:07 PM

E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.07 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution APPR123116 1/5/2017

E 221-41000-131 Health Insurance $1.96 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,491.42 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/04/17 JE

G 601-20400 Salaries Payable $0.00 $1,491.42 Payroll Journal Entry Labor DistributionAPPR123116

G 601-20400 Salaries Payable $1,491.42 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution01/04/17 JE

E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $63.71 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution APPR123116

E 601-49440-102 Public Works Director $359.16 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-105 Finance Director $358.85 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assistant $99.98 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maintenance $280.08 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-121 PERA $87.14 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Security $68.10 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-123 Medicare $15.93 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 601-49440-131 Health Insurance $158.47 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,798.40 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 01/04/17 JE

G 602-20400 Salaries Payable $0.00 $1,798.40 Payroll Journal Entry Labor DistributionAPPR123116

G 602-20400 Salaries Payable $1,798.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution01/04/17 JE

E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $63.71 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution APPR123116

E 602-49490-102 Public Works Director $407.05 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-105 Finance Director $458.53 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assistant $149.97 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maintenance $317.42 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-121 PERA $104.75 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Security $82.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-123 Medicare $19.18 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

E 602-49490-131 Health Insurance $195.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 

$29,207.88 $29,207.88Tran Date 1/5/2017

Tran Date 1/10/2017

G 101-10200 Petty Cash $0.00 $6.26 Journal Entry01/10/17 JE 1/10/2017

G 101-20200 Accounts Payable $6.26 $0.00 Journal Entry

$6.26 $6.26Tran Date 1/10/2017

$82,854.61 $82,854.61



City of Rockville, Minnesota 

Resolution 2017-02 

 

Accepting of Donations / Contributions for December 2016 and January 2017 

 

It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 

 

WHEREAS; Minnesota State Statute 465.03 requires that governing bodies must formally accept donations 

and contributions and that every such acceptance shall be by resolution of the governing body adopted by a 

two-thirds majority of its members, expressing such terms in full; and  

 

WHEREAS; The City seeks to properly accept and record donations and contributions in accordance with all 

state statutes and state auditor requirements; 

 

THEREFORE; The Rockville City Council formally accepts the following donations / contributions given to 

the City during the month of December 2016 and January 2017 and agrees to their associated stipulations: 

 

1. Rockville Lions Club       $3,500.00 

 Stock New Rescue Unit w/Supplies 

 

 

2. Rockville Lions Club       $348.94 

 Reimburse Blanket Supplies 

 

3. Rockville Lions Club       $57.99 

 Reimburse Snow Removal Gas 

 

4. Coldspring        $500.00 

 Fire and Rescue 

 

Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 18th Day of January, 2017. 

 

 

 

     _____________________________________ 
     Duane Willenbring, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

     _____________________________________ 
                        Martin M. Bode, City Administrator-Clerk 







































CITY OF ROCKVILLE, MINNESOTA 

RESOLUTION 2017-04 

A Resolution Requesting Property Tax Exemption for Property/Properties Held by 

the City of Rockville for Economic Development Purposes 

Whereas, on December 23, 2016, a Quit Claim Deed conveying certain platted lots/property in the 

City of Rockville was filed with the Stearns County Recorder’s Office as document:  A1485511; 

Whereas, the/those property/properties is/are described as: 

Outlots B, C and E of Brentwood Hill 

 The/Those property/properties bearing the parcel identification number/numbers: 

 76.41720.0445, 76.41720.00446 and 76.41720.0448 

Whereas, ownership of the property/properties is necessary in order to/for Economic 

Development: 

Whereas, the platted/un-platted property/properties described herein are being held by the name 

of City of Rockville the legal entity for purpose of ownership under Minn. Stat. 272.02, Subd. 39; 

Whereas, the/these property/properties have been purchased by the City of Rockville for 

sale/resale as a commercial/industrial site/redevelopment site or residential housing, therefore it 

is considered a public purpose under Minn. Stat. 272.02, Subd. 39 and Subd. 8; 

Hence, be it resolved by the City of Rockville that the/those property/properties located in the City 

of Rockville and described herein be submitted to the county assessor prior to July 1st of the 2017 

assessment year for consideration and approval as tax exempt property. 

Passed by the Rockville City Council, this 18th day of January, 2017. 

 

____________________________ 

Duane Willenbring, Mayor 

ATTEST/SEAL 

_________________________________ 

Martin M. Bode, Clerk/Administrator  



CITY OF ROCKVILLE, MINNESOTA 

RESOLUTUION 2017-05 

A Resolution of Finding of Fact Regarding the Variance Request from Kathleen Mimbach 

to the City of Rockville Side Yard Setback Requirements in an R-1, Shore Land Zoning 

District 

WHEREAS, the Rockville Planning Commission held a public hearing on December 13, 2016 

and recommended approval of the variance to the Rockville City Council; 

WHEREAS, The Rockville Planning Commission adopts the following findings of fact: 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

 

1. The current zoning of Subject Property is R-1 Single Family Residential District 

within the Shoreland Overlay District; and 

 

2.  The current zoning of the surrounding properties is R-1 Single Family Residential 

District (north and south) and A-40 Agricultural District to the east (wetland); and 

 

3.  The current land use of Subject Property a detached single family dwelling; and 

 

4.  The current land use of surrounding properties is detached single family dwellings to 

the north and south, with agricultural (wetland) to the east; Grand Lake is to the west; 

and 

 

5.  The lot size of the Subject Property is fifty (50) feet in width and approximately 320 

feet in depth equating to a lot area of approximately 16,000 sf. The property 

immediately south is a similarly shaped residential parcel. The Subject Property was 

created decades ago and precedes consolidation and the institution of zoning 

standards; and 

 

6.  The Subject Property is a riparian parcel on Grand Lake; and 

 

7.  Section 30, Subd. 2 of the Rockville Zoning Ordinance requires consideration of the 

following when reviewing variance requests; and 

a. Unique Circumstances: There are exceptional or extraordinary circumstances or 

conditions applying to the property in question as to the intended use of the 

property that do not apply generally to other properties in the same zoning district 

as follows: 

i. The parcel was created prior to consolidation of the township and the City.  

ii. The parcel was created prior to the existence of land use regulations. 

iii. The parcel was developed as a single family detached dwelling nearly 70 

years ago. 



iv. The original dwelling is not positioned on the property perpendicular to 

the front lot line, rather it is askew from being parallel with the side lot 

lines.  

v. The original dwelling was found to be in disrepair and in need of updating. 

vi. When the dwelling was updated it was expanded 13.8 feet to the east into 

the front yard (toward Agate Beach Road).  

vii. The dwelling expansion extended the original setback line.    

viii. The City approved a site plan acting in good faith the original setbacks 

were adequate. 

ix. After repairs were completed it was determined the original footprint of 

the dwelling encroached into side yard setbacks required under Section 17, 

Subd. 6 of the Zoning Ordinance (ten feet is required).  

x. The extent of encroachment is limited to an area 13.8 feet in length with a 

depth ranging from 3.1 feet (west) to 3.5 feet (east). 

xi. Since the construction has been completed, in good faith, while it appears 

physically possible to meet the required setback (reconstructing the 

expansion and offsetting the expansion from the existing side building 

wall), doing so will involve additional cost, disruption within the 

shoreland overlay, and disturbance of additional soil area; and 

 

8.  Reasonable use of the property. The requested variance is reasonable in that the 

front, side (south), and rear required setbacks are met. The parcel, which was created 

prior to modern zoning standards, is by today’s standards a narrow and deep lot. The 

variance is of limited area. The limited area of the variance, the fact the site plan was 

approved by the City (acting in good faith), and the significant costs for remedying 

the encroachment are evidence the variance is reasonable; and 

 

9. Not merely economic. Cost or expense saving is not the sole rationale for the 

variance. The existing parcel is narrow and deep in shape. In addition, the original 

dwelling is placed unusually on the parcel and not perpendicular to the road or 

parallel to the side property line. The City, operating in good faith, previously 

approved a site plan and construction has been completed. This is an ‘after the fact’ 

variance; and 

 

10.  Neighborhood Character Maintained. The variance does not alter the essential 

character of the neighborhood as the use is consistent with single family dwellings on 

riparian lots adjacent to Grand Lake. The variance is for a performance standard and 

not for the use of the property; and 

 

11.  Spirit of Zoning Ordinance and Comprehensive Plan Retained. Planned and existing 

land use are consistent with continued low density residential use. Comprehensive 

Plan. Providing for continued low density residential use is fitting with the residential 

character of the existing built environment.  



 

NOW THEREFORE; The Rockville Planning Commission does hereby Adopt/Approve of the 

aforementioned Finding of Fact in the matter of the Kathleen Mimbach request for a variance to 

the City of Rockville side yard setback requirements. 

 

 

Adopted by the Rockville Planning Commission this ______ day of January, 2017. 

 

       _________________________________ 

ATTEST:     Bill Becker, Chair 

___________________________________ 

Martin M. Bode, Zoning Administrator 

 

 

 

Adopted by the Rockville City Council this 18th day of January, 2017. 

 

       _________________________________ 

ATTEST:     Duane Willenbring, Mayor 

___________________________________ 

Martin M. Bode, City Administrator 

 





 OWNER
CONTRACTOR

SEH

APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT NO. 2 CONTRACTOR FOR: 2016 LIFT STATION SAMPLERS

PROJECT NO. AGREEMENT DATE: 4/6/2016
OWNER
CONTRACTOR FOR WORK ACCOMPLISHED THROUGH: 12/31/2016

ITEM UNIT UNIT COST QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT

1 LUMP SUM $71,954.00 1.00 $71,954.00 0.18 $12,951.72 0.98 $70,514.92

2 LUMP SUM $10,600.00 1.00 $10,600.00 1.00 $10,600.00 1.00 $10,600.00
$82,554.00 $23,551.72 $81,114.92

SUMMARY
$82,554.00 $23,551.72 $81,114.92

$82,554.00 $23,551.72 $81,114.92

The undersigned Contractor certifies that all previous payments received from the Owner for work Gross Amount Due $81,114.92
done under this contract have been applied to discharge in full all obligations the Contractor incurred Less Retainage (1%) $811.15
in connection with the work covered by said progress payments. The undersigned Contractor agrees

to pay all subcontractors within 10 days of receipt of payment from the municipality for undisputed Amount Eligible to Date $80,303.77
services provided by the subcontractor. The Contractor agrees to pay interest as described under Less Previous Payments $54,685.04

Minnesota state statute. In accordance with Minnesota Uniform Transaction Act, an electronic Amount Due This Application $25,618.73
signature on this document is binding and afforded the same effect as if the document was signed by hand.

BY: DATE:  

BY: DATE:  

BY: DATE:  

ROCKVILLE, MN 56369-0093

PO BOX 509
KIMBALL, MN 55353

CITY OF ROCKVILLE

ST. CLOUD, MN 56302-1717
PO BOX 1717
SEH

PO BOX 93
APPROVED

RECOMMENDED

SUBMITTED

TOTAL ITEMS BID

KUECHLE UNDERGROUND, INC.

CHANGE ORDER
TOTAL

TOTAL ITEMS BID

CITY OF ROCKVILLE, MN
ROCKV 135114

ALTERNATE A

KUECHLE UNDERGROUND, INC.

DESCRIPTION
THIS PAYMENTCONTRACT WORK TO DATE

LIFT STATION SAMPLERS, 
ENCLOSURES, AND APPURTENCES

1

2017.01.11

1/11/2017





2017 Legislative Conference for Cities

March 23—8 a.m.-4 p.m.

—REGISTER NOW (Link to: https://mylmc.lmc.org/ebusiness/ProductCatalog/Product.aspx?ID=2575) 

Mark your calendars for the League’s 2017 Legislative Conference for Cities! 

Sit down with your city colleagues and discuss what’s going on at the Capitol. This year, the program will focus solely on city 
issues, legislation impacting cities, and what city officials can do to advocate during the 2017 Legislative session. 

Highlights include:

Updates on legislation from the League’s intergovernmental relations staff

Tips on how you can advocate effectively

Visiting the newly renovated Capitol

Opportunities to schedule time with your legislators

Time to network and connect with city officials from across the state

Check back later in January for more details on this conference. 

It’s never too early to schedule a meeting with your legislators! Start planning your trip to the Capitol by arranging time to 
meet with your legislators during the afternoon of March 23. 

Date/Location:

March 23
Best Western Capitol Ridge
161 St. Anthony Ave. (view map (Link to: 

https://www.google.com/maps/place/Best+Western+Plus+Capitol+Ridge/@44.9518423,-93.1071594,15z/data=!4m5!3m4!

1s0x0:0x56c88830770b8f13!8m2!3d44.9518423!4d-93.1071594) )
St. Paul, MN 55103

—Hotel Information (Link to: http://www.lmc.org/page/1/2017LegislativeConference-HotelInformation.jsp) 

—Fee: $125 per person (does not include lodging) 

Date/Time: March 23, 8 a.m.-4 p.m.

Your LMC Resource

Contact Jamie Oxley

Training Program Coordinator
(651) 281-1250 or (800) 925-1122 joxley@lmc.org (Link to: mailto:joxley@lmc.org) 

Cancellation Policy

If you cannot attend, please consider sending a substitute. All cancellations must be submitted in written form seven days prior 
to the start of this event and are subject to a $35 cancellation fee. All cancellation requests submitted after this time frame will be 
billed at the full conference rate; no refunds will be made. 

Meet our city vendors!

Page 1 of 22017 Legislative Conference for Cities

1/9/2017http://www.lmc.org/page/1/2017LegislativeConference.jsp



FIFTH MONDAY GROUP 

Monday, January 30, 2017 

6:30 P.M. 

Cold Spring City Hall 

Cold Spring 
 

1. Call to Order 

 

2. Introductions 

 

3. Approval of the Agenda – Please feel free to add any suggestions at this time! 

 

4. Legislative issues and concerns for each participant 

 

5. ROCORI Trail Update:  Chair of Rocori Trail Construction Board 

 

6. Report from Entities 

 

7. Other 

 

8. Next Meeting 

A. Who, Where, and When.  The  Remaining 5
th

 Mondays are May 29, Aug 29, Oct 30  

B. Develop Agenda 

 

9. Adjourn 

 

 

Light refreshments will be provided. 

 

 

To those that may not be familiar with the “5
th

 Monday Meeting” concept, it is an informal 

meeting of the local public officials, elected and appointed, in the ROCORI School District to 

discuss community matters and provide a chance for more intergovernmental cooperation 

whenever and wherever possible.   

 

The City of Cold Spring is proud to sponsor this meeting and we hope to see all of you in 

attendance! 



Attached is a copy of the 2016 water quality monitoring report of Grand Lake and two tributary creeks, 

Ploof's Creek and Johannes Creek.  2016 had some major rain events, and the impact of these rain 

events on our water quality was evident.  While Grand Lake as a whole is considered to be a healthy 

lake, Ploof’s Creek in particular contributes to nutrient loading and some E.coli during major rain events, 

which vary from year to year. 

 

So what is your LID board doing? 

 

The LID board has now met twice with biologists from the Sauk River Watershed and the Stearns County 

Soil and Water Conservation District in our efforts to understand the data and to develop action plans.  

We also met with Stearns County Commissioner, Jeff Mergen, and the Director of Stearns County 

Environmental Services Department, Chelle Benson, to determine what options the County has if further 

water quality testing determines the source of E.coli in our tributary creeks.  Source testing can help us 

determine if E.coli from our creeks are coming from humans (failing septics), pigs or cows (feedlots or 

improper manure management), or waterfowl (not much we can do about that).  

 

The LID board will be meeting in late January or early February to determine next steps and will provide 

a report at our spring meeting. 

 

Let me know if you have questions. 

 

Scott Palmer 

Chair, Grand Lake Improvement District 

320-249-1333 

 



 

 

 

“We would like to 

measure our creeks to 

determine if we should 

help fund projects along 

the creeks with the 

ultimate goal of 

improving Grand Lake’s 

water quality.”  

- Scott Palmer - Grand LID 

President 

“It is the vision of the 

Sauk River Watershed 

District to protect and 

enhance our natural 

resources by increasing 

public awareness and 

involvement….The 

District will be wise 

stewards of our natural 

resources and will work 

alongside our partners 

to leave the water 

quality better for future 

generations.” 
Created December 2016 

Grand Lake, Ploof’s Creek South, Johannes Creek 

Introduction 

Since the 2012 monitoring season, the Grand Lake Improvement District 

(Grand LID) and the Sauk River Watershed District (SRWD) have worked 

together to implement a monitoring plan designed to evaluate the water 

quality of Ploof’s Creek, Johannes Creek, and Grand Lake. Knowing the 

water quality of these bodies of water will assist the Grand LID with their goal 

of improving the water quality of Grand Lake through best management 

practice (BMP) project implementation. 

524 4th Street South 

Sauk Centre, MN 56378 

320.352.2231 

Johannes Creek 

Ploof’s Creek South 



Total Phosphorus 
(TP) 

Total phosphorus is made 

up of both organic and 

inorganic (ortho-

phosphorus) materials. It 

can be found suspended in 

the water or in the bottom 

materials of the lake. The 

MPCA’s ecoregion standard 

level for phosphorus in deep 

lakes (max depth greater 

than 15 feet) is 40 µg/L. 

The figure to the upper left 

shows that four out of five 

TP samples taken in Grand 

Lake in 2016 are below the 

standard.= 

The table to the left displays 

the TP results from the last 

five monitoring seasons, 

where only three out of 

twenty-four (12%) samples 

exceed the standard. All 

three samples  that exceed 

the standard were taken in 

the month of September 

(2012, 2015, 2016). 

 

The yearly averages for 

Total Phosphorus, displayed 

in the graph to the lower left, 

are all below the standard. 

 

 

Grand Lake (Deep Point) 

Total Phosphorus 
(µg/L)                  
Grand Lake 

May June July August September 

2012 20 26 30 37 66 

2013 NA 18 19 20 28 

2014 22 16 16 25 22 

2015 21 16 20 22 43 

2016 17 21 30 34 61 



 

 

Chlorophyll A    
(Chl-a) 

Chlorophyll A samples are 

used to measure the amount 

of algae in the water. Algae 

grows as the water warms 

and the amount of growth is 

dependent on the amount of 

phosphorus available. Other 

environmental factors such 

as wind and water 

temperature can impact the 

amount of algae growth as 

well. 

The ecoregion standard for 

Chlorophyll A is 14 µg/L 

(micrograms/liter). As shown 

in the figure to the upper 

right, three of the five 

Chlorophyll A samples taken 

in Grand Lake in 2016 were 

within the ecoregion 

standard. The table to the 

right shows the results for 

the last five monitoring 

seasons, with five samples 

exceeding the standard, two 

in 2012, one in 2015, and 

two in 2016.  

 

The yearly averages for 

Chlorophyll-a, displayed in 

the graph to the lower right, 

are below the standard with 

the exception of the average 

from 2012. 

Chlorophyll A   
(µg/L)             

Grand Lake 

May June July August September 

2012 3 9 8 28 37 

2013 NA 10 5 11 8 

2014 4 3 4 9 12 

2015 6 3 5 8 27 

2016 1.78 3.56 10.7 24 19.6 



The above photo provides examples of what the four main lake classifications 

(according to Carlson’s Trophic Status Index/TSI) would look like during a secchi 

disk reading. Phosphorus samples, chlorophyll-a samples, and clarity/secchi disk 

readings are used to determine the TSI for a lake.  

The four stages of lake classification are oligotrophic (clean, clear), mesotrophic 

(temporary algal and aquatic plant problems), eutrophic (persistent algal blooms 

and aquatic plant problems), and hypereutrophic (extreme nuisance algal blooms 

and aquatic plant problems). 

Secchi Disk 

Water clarity is measured 

using a transparency disk 

(secchi disk) that is lowered 

into the water on the shaded 

side of the boat until it can no 

longer be seen. Clarity is 

measured every time the lake 

is sampled. This data, along 

with phosphorus and 

chlorophyll a data, is used to 

assess the water quality of a 

lake.  

The ecoregion standard for 

secchi disk readings is greater 

than 1.4 meters (which is 

equal to about 4.6 feet). The 

figure to the lower right shows 

the secchi disk readings 

collected in Grand Lake 

during the 2016 monitoring 

season. Of the five readings, 

only one did not meet the 

standard. 

Photo Courtesy of the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) 



 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

The table above shows 

the monthly secchi disk 

readings from the last 

five monitoring 

seasons. The 

scatterplot below 

shows the yearly 

averages of the secchi 

disk readings. 

Of the twenty-four 

readings taken over the 

last five years, only five 

did not meet the 

standard. Three of 

those readings were 

taken in 2012, one was 

taken in September of 

2015, and one was 

taken in August of 

2016. 

The yearly averages all 

meet the standard.  

 

Secchi Disk 
(meters)         
Grand Lake 

May June July August September 

2012 4.57 1.07 1.68 1.22 1.22 

2013 NA 3.96 2.06 1.91 1.83 

2014 3.51 3.43 3.28 2.47 2.13 

2015 
2.35 4.02 1.69 2.11 1.37 

2016 4.27 3.89 2.19 0.97 1.52 



 

Dissolved Oxygen and Temperature 
Grand Lake 

Dissolved oxygen is the 

amount of oxygen 

dissolved in the water 

that is readily available 

for fish and other aquatic 

organisms. Temperature 

can directly influence the 

amount of dissolved 

oxygen present.  

Dissolved oxygen and 

temperature profile 

readings are taken 

during each sampling 

event. Readings are 

taken every meter 

(approximately 3 feet) 

throughout the water 

column. 

 

 



 

 

 

Shoreland Buffer 

Zone Option for 

Water Quality 

Protection 

 
In 2012, the SRWD 

conducted a shoreline 

assessment of Grand 

Lake. Recommendations 

for protecting the water 

quality of Grand Lake 

were included in the final 

report, and could be 

expanded upon if 

requested.  

 

One recommendation 

included in the report  is 

to restore the manicured 

lakeshores into buffer 

zones with native 

vegetation. Creating a 

restored buffer zone 

provides several benefits 

such as offering a buffer 

between the affects of 

human activity and the 

lake, enhancing the 

amount and quality of 

habitat for both aquatic 

and terrestrial organisms, 

and stabilize the 

shorelines to decrease 

the amount of erosion 

occurring.   

 

The final report on the 

shoreline assessment 

conducted in 2012, as 

well as additional 

documentation and 

recommendations from 

this project, are available 

upon request through the 

Sauk River Watershed 

District.  

Summary of Grand Lake 

Zebra Mussel Veliger Sampling 

During the 2016 monitoring season, the Grand LID installed zebra mussel plates 

instead of having the SRWD conduct veliger sampling. The zebra plates did not 

have any zebra mussel evidence present throughout the season. 

The Grand LID also purchased a camera that was installed at the public access 

to help monitor the boats using Grand Lake. More information about the camera 

is available by contacting the LID Board. 

Photos Courtesy of MN DNR Website 

Summary of Grand Lake 

Based on the data that was collected by the Sauk River Watershed District 

during the 2016 monitoring season, Grand Lake is meeting the standards for 

the parameters tested for the majority of the samples and for all of the yearly 

averages. 

Looking at the data collected over the last five monitoring seasons, the lake 

has good water quality overall, with the occasional sample exceeding 

standards. The lake is considered suitable for swimming/wading, with low 

algae levels and good water clarity during the open water season.  

Additional data regarding fish population and water quality may be accessed 

through the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) or the Department of 

Natural Resources (DNR) websites, using the lake identification number 73-

0055-00. 

 



Ploof’s Creek South 
 

The sample collected on May 4th, 2016 was taken during fish spawning in Ploof’s Creek. The spawning caused the water 

and streambed materials to mix, creating the large spike in the sample collected (566µg/L of TP). Due to the 

circumstances under which this sample was collected, it is considered an outlier and can be removed from the dataset to 

obtain a more realistic seasonal average. The figure below shows the seasonal average for 2016 with (136.15µg/L) and 

without this outlier (100.33µg/L). 

Total Phosphorus (TP) 

The eutrophication standard for 

total phosphorus in streams within 

the North Central Hardwood 

Forest Ecoregion (NCHF) is  

≤100µg/L.  

As shown in the figure to the left, 

six of thirteen samples collected in 

2016 exceeded the TP standard, 

with one extremely high outlier 

that was collected while fish were 

spawning and stirring up the 

sediments in the creek. While it is 

easy to focus on this dataset 

alone, it is important to remember 

to look at the big picture - where 

three of five seasonal averages 

still meet the standard, showing 

good water quality from a 

phosphorus standpoint. 

If the outlier in the above sample 

set is removed, the seasonal 

average for 2016 drops to 

100.33µg/L, which barely exceeds 

the standard. 

The figure to the left shows the 

yearly averages for total 

phosphorus samples collected on 

Ploof’s Creek South from 2012 

through 2016.  

Three of the five yearly averages, 

with the exceptions of 2012 and 

2016, meet the standard. 

 



 

 

 Total Suspended 
Solids (TSS) 

The North Central Hardwood 

Forest Ecoregion standard 

for total suspended solids is 

30mg/L.  

As shown in the figure on the 

right, the majority of the 

samples collected from 

Ploof’s Creek South in 2016 

are below the standard for 

total suspended solids. Three 

of the samples exceeded the 

standard, one of which was 

an extremely high outlier, 

collected while fish were 

spawning and stirring up the 

sediments in the creek. 

If the outlier in the above 

sample set is removed, the 

seasonal average for 2016 

drops to 14.92mg/L, which is 

well below the standard. 

 The figure to the right shows 

the yearly averages for total 

suspended solids samples 

collected from Ploof’s Creek 

South from 2012 through 

2016.  

 

The sample collected on May 4th, 2016 was taken during fish spawning in Ploof’s Creek. The spawning caused the water 
and streambed materials to mix, creating the large spike in the sample collected (328mg/L of TSS). Due to the 
circumstances under which this sample was collected, it is considered an outlier and can be removed from the dataset to 
obtain a more realistic seasonal average. The figure below shows the seasonal average for 2016 with (39mg/L) and 
without this outlier (14.92mg/L). 



Escherichia Coli 

(E.Coli)  

E.coli is a bacteria found in 

surface waters that can be 

toxic to humans. It is found 

in human and animal waste 

and contaminates surface 

waters through direct 

surface runoff during rain 

events, snow melt, leaking 

septic systems, and manure 

spills. Due to the variety of 

ways it can contaminate 

surface waters, it is 

considered a “flashy” 

parameter and a large 

number of data points must 

be present to draw accurate 

conclusions regarding the 

data. 

To establish a geometric 

mean for E.coli data (which 

is the standard process for 

evaluating the data) 5 

samples need to be 

collected over a 30 day (one 

month) time frame (these 

samples can be collected 

over multiple years). If the 

geometric mean of those 

samples is greater than 126 

MPN/100mL, or if 10% of 

the samples are greater than 

1260 MPN/100mL then the 

site would not meet the 

North Central Hardwood 

Forest Ecoregion standard.  

Using the E.coli samples 

collected from Ploof’s Creek 

South from 2012-2016, there 

were sufficient data points to 

calculate geometric means 

for April, May, June, July, 

August, and September. As 

shown in the figure to the 

left, two of the six geomeans 

met the standard of 126 

MPN/100mL. 

The figure below shows the E.coli geomeans (geometric means) of the samples 

collected at Ploof’s Creek South over the last five years. Of the six months that 

sampling occurs, four of them exceed the standard. This indicates that an E.coli 

impairment is likely in Ploof’s Creek. However, since this is such a flashy 

parameter, there is a second standard that is looked at. That standard pertains to 

10% of individual samples exceeding 1,260 MPN/100mL, which would imply that 

illness could occur upon exposure. Since Ploof’s Creek does not have 10% of its  

samples exceeding this standard, the likelihood of getting sick from a one time 

exposure are minimal. 



 

 

 

Ploof’s Creek South Data Summary 

Of the data that was collected on Ploof’s Creek South during the 2016 

monitoring season, the majority of the results met the North Central 

Hardwood Forest Ecoregion standard, with one outlier sample taken during 

fish spawning in the creek. If the outlier is included, the site exceeds the 

standards for Total Phosphorus and Total Suspended Solids. If the outlier is 

removed, the site exceeds the standard for Total Phosphorus by 0.33µg/L 

and meets the standard for Total Suspended Solids.  

The parameter raising the most concern for Ploof’s Creek South is E.coli, 

with four out of six monthly geometric means exceeding the standard. 

However, three of the six geomeans decreased from 2015 to 2016 while the 

other three increased.  

In response to the Grand LID’s concern with the E.coli levels in Ploof’s 

Creek, the SRWD, Stearns Soil and Water Conservation District (Stearns 

SWCD), Stearns County Commissioner, SRWD Board Member/Rockville 

Mayor, and Stearns Environmental Services met with several LID Members 

to discuss the options for moving forward. The options include: adding 

additional monitoring sites upstream on Ploof’s Creek to localize the source 

of the E.coli (up to three possible sites), pursuing E.coli source tracking to 

identify what type of E.coli is in the creek (pig, waterfowl, cow, human, etc.), 

continue with the current monitoring plan, or shift to a rotational monitoring 

plan. During the meeting the LID Board Members in attendance seemed to 

be in favor of continuing with the current monitoring plan or shifting to a 

rotational monitoring plan in hopes of using more funding for project 

implementation, though the SRWD has not received confirmation on the 

LID’s official decision at this time.  

 



Johannes Creek 

 

During the 2016 monitoring season, there were no samples or flow measurements 

collected on Johannes Creek due to stagnant water during every site visit.  



Contact Us 

By Mail or In 
Person: 
524 4th Street South 
Sauk Centre, MN 56378 
 

Phone: 
320.352.2231 
 

Fax: 
320.352.6455 

 
On the Web: 
www.srwdmn.org 
 

Email: 
sarah@srwdmn.org 

Summary of 2016 Monitoring Data 

Of the water chemistry data that was collected at the Ploof’s Creek 

South and Grand Lake Deep monitoring sites in 2016, the majority of it 

fell within the standards (this is assuming the removal of the outlier 

collected from Ploof’s Creek - details about this sample can be found 

in the Ploof’s Creek data summary in this report). This dataset 

indicates that these sites have good water quality overall, however, 

the E.coli data results from Ploof’s Creek South has raised some 

concerns. 

Any questions or concerns regarding the information in this report 

should be directed to Sarah Jo, the Monitoring Coordinator at the 

Sauk River Watershed District, who can be reached via the contact 

information on the right side of this page. 

Important Reminders 

The data and recommendations included in this report are 

based on the data collected from 2012-2016. Samples were 

collected and data was reviewed by the Sauk River 

Watershed District. It is important to remember that this 

dataset is not a complete picture of all conditions.  

 

Please contact Sarah Jo, Monitoring Coordinator at the 

Sauk River Watershed District with any questions or 

concerns regarding the information presented in this 

report. 

 

 

 



 

"Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer" 

 

 

C O U N T Y  O F  S T E A R N S 
ASSESSOR’S OFFICE 

Administration Center RM 37  705 Courthouse Square  St. Cloud, MN 56303 

320/656-3680  Fax: 320/229-7032 
www.co.stearns.mn.us 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
To:        Rockville 
From:   Jeff Johnson, County Assessor 
Re:        2017 Open Book Meeting Notice 
Date:    January 4, 2017 
 
As a courtesy, I am notifying you that an open book meeting has been scheduled for Rockville 
at Rockville City Hall on 4/26/2017 from 6:00 - 6:30 pm.  The purpose of this meeting is to 
provide property owners in your city with an opportunity to discuss their 2017 property 
assessments.  This one-on-one, informal meeting is required to be held between April 1st and 
May 31st.  It is an alternative to the local board of appeal and equalization meeting since these 
duties have been transferred to the county. 
 
During the open book meeting, valuation and classification issues are handled by the staff of 
the Stearns County Assessor’s Office.  Property owners do not need to make an appointment to 
meet with the assessment staff.  They can simply show up on the date and time at the location 
stated on their notice of valuation and classification.  They can verify information about their 
property, compare their values to the values of other similar properties, and have questions 
and concerns addressed. 
 
Property owners who are not satisfied with the open book approach may appeal to the County 
Board of Appeal and Equalization and/or appeal to the Minnesota Tax Court. 
 
There is no requirement that you must either post a notice about this open book meeting at 
Rockville City Hall or publish it in the local newspaper.  The notice of valuation and 
classification is the only notification needed by law.   
 
Additionally, it must be pointed out that property owners are not required to attend an open 
book meeting to appeal to the County Board of Appeal and Equalization.  They may appeal 
directly to the County Board of Appeal and Equalization without attending the open book 
meeting. 
 
Thank you for giving this matter your attention.  If I can be of assistance, please feel free to 
contact me.  













































































EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 

1.RESPONSIBILITIES List the current status of overall job responsibilities. 

2. ACCOMPLISHMENTS List major job related achievements since last evaluation 

3. JOB KNOWLEDGE  Possesses a clear understanding of the responsibilities and tasks they must perform  

4. JOB PERFORMANCE (QUALITATIVE) The neatness, thoroughness, accuracy & overall quality of their work. 

5. JOB PRODUCTIVITY (QUANTITATIVE) Demonstrates a commitment toward achieving results, effective & efficient 

6. DEPENDABILITY  Employee can be relied upon to complete assigned tasks and is conscientious about attendance 

7. COOPERATION demonstrates a willingness to work with associates, subordinates, supervisors and others. Responds willingly   
         to  changes in procedure, process, responsibility and assignments. 

KEY TO RATINGS 

E: EXCELLENT .. Indiv performs all tasks in an exceptional   manner. F; FAIR—Indiv performs most tasks satisfactorily, but not all  

S; SATISFACTORY—Indiv performs all tasks satisfactorily.  U: UNSATISFACTORILY—Indiv fails to perform many tasks Well. 

G: GOOD—Indiv performs many tasks well, and all other tasks 

      Adequately.        

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                                                                                                                                      OVERALL RATING _______ 

 

 

                                                                                                                                                                      OVERALL RATING _______ 

 

 

                                                                                                                                                                      OVERALL RATING _______ 

 

 

                                                                                                                                                                      OVERALL RATING _______ 

 

    

                                                                                                                                                                      OVERALL RATING _______ 

Employee Name                                                                               Employee No.                                          Date 

                                                                                                                                   

Department                                                            Job Title                                  Date of Hire 

                                                   

Date of Last Review                                    Date Employee Began Present Position                                                  Date of Next Review 

                                                                                                                           

 � 6 Month Review                        � Annual                                �Promotion                            �  End of Introductory Period 



8. INITIATIVE  demonstrates an ability to think and act independently.  Originates innovative ideas and methods to improve job or 

              complete tasks better 

9. WORK ENVIROMENT AND SAFETY maintains a safe and pleasant work environment, follows safety regulations,  and  

      actively contributes towards a safe workplace. 

10. OVERALL PERFORMANCE Overall appraisal of the employee’s job performance 

ACTION PLAN  The above criteria is important to properly evaluate your performance.  The following Action Plan describes your 

specific strengths and weaknesses, and what can be done to improve your position toward continued growth. 

 

 

                                                                                                                                                                               OVERALL RATING _______ 

 

 

                                                                                                                                                                               OVERALL RATING _______ 

 

 

                                                                                                                                                                               OVERALL RATING _______ 

Major weak points are:  

 

These weak points can be strengthened by:  

 

Major strong points are:  

 

These strong points can be more effectively utilized by:   

 

_________________________________________    ____________    ___________________________________________    ____________ 

Supervisor Signature    Date     Reviewing Officer             Date  

Has this report been discussed with Employee?                              �YES                            � NO 

If “NO”, Reason why: 

 

If “YES”, Employee's comments: 

 

 

Supervisor Signature                                                                                 Date 

___________________________________________________________     ______________________________________________________ 

Employee Signature                 Date 

Server.human resource.hrforms&memos.forms 


	1) 01.18.17 Council Agenda
	3) b Resolution 2017-03  2017 Annual Resolution
	3) c 76.41601.0200 Map
	3) c Pat and Bev Riley Letter
	5) a OATH OF OFFICE D Willenbring
	OATH
	United States and the Constitution of the State of Minnesota, and that I will

	5) b OATH OF OFFICE D Simon
	OATH
	United States and the Constitution of the State of Minnesota, and that I will

	5) c OATH OF OFFICE J Tippelt
	OATH
	United States and the Constitution of the State of Minnesota, and that I will

	7) a a Willenbring Council Resignation 01.17.17
	7) b Resolution 2017-01  Declare Council Vacancy and Appointment
	7) c OATH OF OFFICE
	OATH
	United States and the Constitution of the State of Minnesota, and that I will

	9) aa Bills Paid Dec 16. Jan 17
	9) ab Bills Paid By Dept  Dec 16. Jan 17
	10) a 12.21.16 City Council Meeting Minutes
	10) b December 2016 .January 2017 Journal Entries 01.18.17
	10) c Resolution 2017-02  Acceptance of December 2016.January  2017 Donation
	10) e Sheriffs Report December 2016 01.18.17
	10) f On sale 3.2 City of Rockville
	10) g On sale 3.2 Rockville Fire Relief
	10) h Resolution 2017-04 Requesting Property Tax Exemption
	10) i Resolution 2017-05 Mimbach Findings of Fact (RN)
	12) a 6 Nicks Memo
	13) aa 1 Pay Request Kuechle Underground 01.18.17
	15) a LMC Legislative Day 03.23
	15) ab 1 LMC Legislative Day 03.23 B
	15) c 5th Monday Agenda 01-30-17
	15) ea LID 2016 Report 01.15.17
	15) eb LID 2016 Report 01.15.17 B
	15) f FYI Open Book 04.26.17
	15) g a GSCDC Info
	15) g b GSCDC InfoB
	15) h LMC Elected Officials and Council Structure and Role
	18) Performance Evaluation Bode 01.18.17



